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MR.

KLEIN:

Thank you, your Honor. The

People call Detective Charles Fraas.

DETEOCTTIVE

~ ey

C OdARLES A . FRAAS ,

& witness on behalf of the People, Shield 446,

Scientific Investigation Bureau, Nassau County

Pclice Department, having been first duly sworn,

testified as fcllows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Frzas, how long have you bsen a member

he Nasszu County Police Department?

A Apprcximately 16 and a half years.

BY MR. KLEIN:

e Detective
~fF &
~ A -

3 A0S outT ©
heva »2u hesn assig
Sur2zu T

z RISV
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'
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f those 16 and a half years, hcw. lcng

b

Scientific Investigaticn
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Diclogical materials s.ocoh 23 slocd, semen, cthsr bsdy
fivids and halr. -

0 4nd how long have your duties included the analysi
cf hair?

A A little cver ten years.

o} Can yéu describe th2 process by which you - -

the process you use to analyze hair?

A Yes, sir. 1It's a microscopic examination. .
The hair is examined under a stereo scope, a low power
microscope and then under a high power microscope and
if it's a comparision it would involve a comparison micresco
where we have two samples mcunted sepafately on two separate
microscopes which are bridged together by mirror where

both samples could be viewed simumltaneously in the same

o) Can you tell us what your training is in the

£ield of hair analysis?

A fes, sic. I nave a fzw months cf training under
i/ Zarnediate zugersvizize o hasic hais examination, &

2cacemy of Fovensls Zolznce, Nictheestern scciation
of Forensic Iolens, Now Yoisw irzoscopic Scoiety and

Pe
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if any separate components there are in a human ha

A 2 human hair has three basic anatomical
The outermcst portion is called the cuticle. The

portion is cailed the medulla. The material betwve
medulla and cutermost portion is called the cortex
¢ What portion would the root come into?
A  The root is a separate entity unto itsel

uces those three areas.

(o)

It pro
c Are those the aceas that you examined wi

tc a halr comparison?

& Yes, S8ir-
A et e 3hiw yTu whas has been marked for
- L.t 2t s N = . A S~ - P .
iz 4 riEopse ~ Liniole 2C. (naﬂ(}:u.) >c Jou £®

z Yyes, 31f.
2 what 22 ¥y racognize that to be?
b (iown Sozlg nascs ceinoved frem Theresa =

(]
[\
o
w

yarisss othe:s fmstiltutions i the metzopolitan area.
i, Eave yc- nad occasicn Lo testify pret:ously
within yocur area cf expectilzes ]
- A Yes, Sit.
Q And is that in criminal cases?
A ves, sic.
‘ e Now, can ycu describe for us detective, what

ic?
reglions.
central

en the

£.

th referenc

igentifica
cogalze

A1y
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I\J
(3
w
fv
[ig}
w
'...l

!

OBINSON: Objection, as tc the character)

5
Y]
Pl
(99]
4
=

ization, Judge. He can't make that characteri-

zaticn. He Jcesn't know where that came from.
It's a conclusion.

THE CCOURT: Overruled.

MR. ROBINSON: Please note my exception.

A Scalp hair samples removed from Theresa Fusco.
Q nid there come a time when you received that
item?
.\ Yes, sir.
Q When was it that you received it?
A When I received the evidence from Officer Birdsall

December 11l1th, 1984, four o'clock in the afternoon.

Q Where were you when you received that?
A At Scientific Investigation Bureau.
o} Can you describe the condition that that item

was in when you received it?

3 T was enclosed. White &nvelope with Theresa
cosoo's anzae and Medizal Tyaminer's numbar cn it. Inside

~nat znvelcpe were four cther envelopes that were takern

Q 2nd inside thcse four cother envelcpes, what
wzs inszicde them?
A Scalz hair sanples.
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; Tnzt
£asan?

A Theay
purposes.

Q Ncw,
with Officer Bi

A Yes.

Q Where

A In th

in Minecla.

0 Let me show you People's Exhibit 22

Exhibit 3C for

thocse photograp

A Yes,
) What
A Pnhotc

his December 1
-~ .
k4 ::.Ll
23 otRzt o Ehe skl
-
e
] hPPPES
. Tizn,
2 Ind w
Z\ v* ,
froin the rear.

graphs <of the van that was

o

~
O
€.
3
W
Q)
7]
Fae
U
(h

were retained in S.I.3. and used in comparisg

on March the 26th of 1985, did you along
rdsall have occasion to examine a van?

was =he van when you examined it?
e Emergency Eguipment Building at headguartelq
and People's

identification. (Handed.) Do you recognize
ns or what is shown in the photographs?
sir.

dc ycu recognize those to be?

examined on

for identificatiof

o

- -

<
Vo
L
<
D

wher you

hat about 30, what does that show?
ann interior shct of zhe same van taken

Sy

'
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examining

A Yes, sir.
THE COURT: May I ask a question? What
is the date you examined those?
THE WITNESS: March 26th, 1985.

Q Now, can you describe how you and Officer Birdsall

examined the van-?

A Yes, sir.

We visually examined the van.

grided the interior into roughly eight sections and

each grided area one at a time.

Using a tweezer or

We

searched

hancs

to pick up obvious hairs or something cf that nature and

then vacuuming that same area before we would move on

tc the next.

Q What was done with whatever you removed from

the area of the van?

A Each crides area,
3w - - - -~ 1
inIZ aan envelszs

the items

removed were

placed

- Wnat was June with ths envelcpe?

A The enveloes was put in a collection box outside
the Jan.

S Did you make any mackings 5n the envelopes?

g YSS. il

» Whaet varkings did you neke?
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rzarl

examined

Q

tion as People's Exhibit 32.

a

Q

A

e

;. +he envelope were sugh as

the area that

,J
th
cr

. v

Let we show you what has been marked for

Do you recognize that exhib

Yes, sir.’

What do you recognize this to be?

This is an envelope coantaining material that

was removed from the right 'front seat floor area of the

van.

Q

A

or my case number my initials and my question sample number

Dié you make any markings on that envelope?

Yes, sir. I marked it with the S.I.B. number

identificas

it?

T

eight. 0-8. That's my notation.

Q Now Detective Fraas, did ycu have occasion to
examine that hair that you had in envelope Q-8 with the
hair of Theresa Fusco that had been contained in eavelope
X-1?

z Yes, sic.

2 iZ yeo <o that with the microscope as yo: previou
Sesoriuel’t

A Yes,“si:.

< Where was it that you pecformed this analysis?

A Ia th2 Scientific Iavestigaticn RBureau.

A —
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2 based upon your training

L )
(#]

22 yCu have «n oginil

fu
(3

S0G exRpEriElce

o - - let m2 withdrcaw that. Had you

fcrmed an opinion based on your -training and experience

with respect to the comparison of the hairs from Q-8 and

the hairs from K-17
A Yes, sir.
g What 1s that opinion?
A My opinion was that the gquestion sample eight

was microscopically alike in physical characteristics
with the kaown sample r.emcved‘Afrom _.
0 Now, can you describe Ior us some of the physical
characteristics in the guestion hair that you found to
be like the hair cf _ microscopically alike?
A fes, sir, I can. We are referring to both sampled
~~3 and the known sample removed from - physically.
Caucasian scalp hairs. Color brown. Lenth, iﬁ the range

£ foar to five, tw. -iine inches. Both question sample

ant xacwn sample have cut tips. The Ziameter is approximatql

57 wictrInz of the uestlon samgle which fits within the
czoge Do the Xnown saaple, whizh canges fcorm 56 to S6
MaIflas. Ihie éppeorance cof the zuticle, Sher: was scaz
variaticn in thickaess of the individual hairs of bcoth
Saipies.  Th: lanes wargln 5f the suticle was not consiszent
Jefiozd Inoall mairs The cuticle appsars o pbe clear.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

- - ~ ~ =Y o
123 Sl&aeSs
T . - .-
cit el E
bcth the

I can only characterize it as residue of some artificial

treatment.

tc a perm or some sort of artificial treatment.

far

CCrEe will
—~ ~lioo~
WTLI T D
e - 12 -
wich 1<

n)

Ly

raas-People-diract

- - - -~ . - L™ ~
are somewhat 3zrrates oo bot! S
- 2 - - - 1 A - g bm Ty -~ —_
o in areas thar exhibit some act

guestion sample and known sample

I dcn't know whether the hair

1214

arples. A lit:ile
ificial treatment|

exhibit - -

was submitted

MR. ROBINSON: Objection
MR. FAMIGHETTI: Objection.
THE COURT:

I will sustain the objection.

Other than the conclusion that t
subjected to artificial treatmen
will be stricken.

Where in the hair d&id you find a
The distal portion cf the hair.
from the root area.

end, away

Any other characteristics that y

Yes, sir. The -medulla appeare
it agpearsd spague 2nd sometimes
T granwlzz appeac t©o have median

an ozloag we lsng shepe. The C
rad. The overall agpealanlie vas

“le it of waviness to 1it.
Thnat's the heir itself?
fei, 2.7

he hair was

t, the other

rtificial treatment?

The hair closest

cu foundé similar?
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» D13 you £iad anything in yours .cgmparison
was incoansistent between the know

and the guesticn samples frcw the van?

.

that

hair of [N

.\ The guestion samples reveal characteristics

that are within the range c¢f a known sample.

Q‘ So there is nothing inconsistent?
A No, sirc.
MR. ROBINSON: Objection, to the last statemgnt.
judge.
THE COURT: ©No, I will permit it.
Q How many hairs from the envelope Q-8 did you

find to be microscopically alike with the hair
I 4

A TWO.

four exhibits into evidence

-~

two envelopes aand the two photographs.

I have ao ckbjection bt the photographs.
I have ojecilion ti o the -2 envelcpe at this
goint a2z to inzofficient feundaticn. I would
ask for an ciportunity £ cross-examine rather
“han simply volr Zice on that issue before making
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or
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[
or
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-

.

MR. RCBINSON: Then, I will voir dire,
Judge. I may get lengthy, that's why I ask
for an cpportunity tc cross-examine. If you

o it now I will do it now.

s

wish te¢

THE COURT: I don't wish to do anything.
If you have an objection or do you want to voir
dice?

MR. ROBINSON: I will voir dire.

MR. RCBIKSON:

People's 35, the envelcpe, when di¢ you first

that?

The day of the examination of the van.
What Jdate was that?

March 26th, 1985.

~ - - PR -
TAGL '3 Corcec

-~
.

wher: Gil you put this envelope

Tt le o -
veiaa b

“w)

7]
«r
"}

s
[{Y
o}
~.
O
H
"
1%}
9]
(1Y
t
<
m
Q
b
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A It was ia the lab,
1}
o Where?
A In the examining rocom? —
0 Where in the examining room?
A I den't recall the exact location.
Q You put it down on top of a lab table?
A I just testified I don't know exactly where

it was placed in the examining room.

Q I just asked another question. Please answer

that, if you can?

A What was the gquestion?
Q Did you put it down on top of a lab table?
A And I just testified I don't remember exactly

where in the lab.

Q I'm trying to jog the memory. Please bear with

me. Did you put it in a drawer, if you recall?

A Noc.

Q 'Ycu didn't put it in an evidence locker, right?

2 That's ccrrect.

< $. sou rezlly Zei':t know where the envelope
was pursuznt to yoﬁr tezstimony from that time until whea

was the next tiie you =aw 1t

)

How many scientists wosk ia that lab?

[ @)

I 1Z zey scaewhere in the area of 15 tc 2C.

hd
.
1
O
f.
)
«
t
f
123
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o) aad therge are three shifts pec day working?

A No, sir

Q How many shifts wocking? o
A Twe.

I} Eight to four and four to 12?2

2 Yes, sir.

Q There is access by other people to that lab;

is that right?

A I don't know what you mean by other people.

Q Wwell, other police officers bringing in evidance
and picking up reports and things of that nature?

A No. Anyone that is admitted to the labe is

admitted by S.I.B. personnel.

Q In other words, they're buzzed in, right?
A That's correct.
Q They have tc open one of those door latch things,

the little electric door latches? .

2 Nc, they just pull the door.
c n order to get out thsy don't have to be buzzed

7

cor from the inside and walk cutz

[e7)

sut, they can dpen the

el e, &81irC

Q Anybody who is working in the lab would have
zccess to this envelcpe?

2 That's correct
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MR. ROBINSON: I object tc thé ;nt:oductica
of this because of insufficient custody of =t:

THE COURT: Objection ovarruled. I amr
admitting it into evidence. What weight you
give to it will be up toc you.

(Th;reupon plastic envelope and contents
marked People's Exhibit 32 in evidence.)

Mﬁ. FAMIGHETT;: Judge, just for the record,
I have no objection.

(Thereupcn plastic envelope.ahd contents
marked People's Exhibit 20 in evidence.)

(Thereupon photographs marked People's
Exhibits 22 and 30 in evidence.)

MR. XKLEIN: Could you just show Detective
Fraas 32?2 (Handed.)

FURTHER DIRECT ZXAMINATION

BY MR. KLEIN:

o} Detective, is‘yo:r writing on the outside of
thet evilcope”

A Yes, s.r.

2 Waen 314 you put the writing on the outside

of that envelope?

sation of the van.

Y]
Foe

A At the time of exan

- A

the area of the van the

(0

L R o
Al lac

)

225 that
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CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY

Q

doing hair samples for how long now?

A

Q

I

O

L

.
M

X

your

MR. RO

Dete

Ten

And

rBI

One

Yes.,

What

In what regard, Sir
Regarding hair sampling?

Some basgic training under Rmy. immediate supervisorsg.

H
o

h

~
-

§e

A

3
L
in

e
)
5

1220

MR. KLEIN: I have Do further questions,

HHonor.

BINSON:

ctive Fraas, you said that you had been

Qears.
you initially got your training where; sir?
Academy.-
week?
sir.

did you do before that? What kind of training

*J

& pecple wvere alsc pclic officers?

sir.

hasic information, dstective. <ith regacd
acre tnrea stages 2f halc Cevelopment: -3

jEowWing stage oL czlled an anagen
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typs of h2ic?
A Tes, sill. _
Q That cowprises about how amuch of the total surfacs

area of the head?
2 I would say abocut 95 percent.

T In that stage, is it fair tec say tﬁat the roct
is not terribly well formed? 1it's more like a mushy substar
that's kind of growing-out until it becomes carotonized?

A Yes, sir. that's a somewhat correct statement.

¢} In that formation., if.the hair were to be plucked|
part of the dermis or the surrocunding cellular material,
skin material Qould travel with that hair; is that correct?

A That happens on occasion, yes, sir.

Q Well, there are two cther types of hair; is

that correct, the telogen and the catagen hairs?

A Yes, sir.

0 In telogen is a dead hair-or a nocngrowing hair?
2 L ccapleted halz, ys2s, Sis.

o That'z the last stage cf halir yrowth before

N

2 Ihai's Correct.

Q That's gct a very well defined root to it, right?
? That's correct.

2 T€ -rzt halr were to ba pulled out, not much

ce
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")

N ) - - - e = cyde e, M
af sSubshoacte Lould cone cut with 2

A Ganerally, kthat 1s corrsct, yses, z=irc.
0 and as you pull out a grewing hair - -

withdrawn. With the growing hair,the area that forms
- - withdrawn.
MR. ROBINSON: Excuse me, Judge. Perhaps

this will help us. Could I have these marked,

(Thereupon two diagrams of hair marked Defendant's

Exhibits HE and II for identification.)

().I

Q would you take a lock at HH, the anagen? Is
that a fair and accurate depiction of the scientific diagram

of a growing hair?

a No, nct at all.
Q How would you say that's diffesrent?
A Well, for one, you have pointed to the

cuticls at some area in the hair that I don't know 1if

T wculd icdentify that as a2 zuticle right at that poiat.
] what elze?

Z That's nct accursate eithers

2 I'ms noct =zo sure. This is & drawing.

2 Tou hav . had Treialag In this acez: 1s that
cight, P27 Araliny or 3eniaars?
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A

I have seen things close to this, yes, sir.

I have never seen this one particularly, nc.

A

Q

MR. ROBINSON: May I have this marked also,
Fo;ensic Science Handbook by Richard Safferstein?
(Thereupon bcok marked Defendant's Exhibit
JJ for identification.)
Could ycu take a look at that, please? (Handed.)
I'm locking, counselor.

Do you see a distinction between the diagram

and the book and the diagram that has been offered to

you?

e

L]

a

I'm having a difficult time following the lines

Well, 3: you take exception to them? I will

ragic marker. You can remark therm.

L. - - -1 .. I, e - i~ -~ - - f . l

A T 2210, I'n looking. It seems to be fairly
Weold yoa agrez thot that's a falrs end accurate
of & grown hair than, root area of growing hair?
The booX o7 the cardboazd?

My o [ T, s

4 = e L T ™ I )
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[

N

= - -~ - -t ) -
A T sezws Lo be tlose Ll wiEl's dpre.
L WP, T ‘ = o LAY : P2 2 -~ -
o] Dc you accept that that's = faic aand accurate

degiction of what you understand & growing hair to leook
lixe, the root of a growing Haic?

A This is a schematic. This isn't the way every
hair appears. This is an overall generalized view. You
fon't see all this structure evezy time you look at a
hair ﬁﬁder the microscope? .

z That's right. Every hair is really different,
isn't that correct? |

A There are no two hairs alike, that's correct

in all respects.
Q In fact, there are nc two hairs alike on the
same persoan's head; isn't that correct?

In all respects, that's a correct statement,

yes.

Q in fact, you can't really say that two hairs
are idantical ever, isa't that correct?

A That's & correst stacement.

0 Sc, whern you say the hairvs Zzom 2-€ and X-1
are aliksz, %“ha+t's abocit as ¢lcle 2 JiEoripticn 2s you
can gat because of the inaczcuracy <f this entire area
of science; isn't that corrcecct

: I der't agrese with that whole statement, noy

o
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[O]
oo
1 59
.

H

c You &o agrsze though that you are .not particularly

B

happy with hailr comparisons, aren't you?

a I wish it was a bit more exact, yes, sir.

Q We all wish it was a bit more exact, because
then we cculd prove things a lot more clearly. This is
conclusive evidence that you have here, right?

MR. KLEIN: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.

¢ You can't tell us beyond a reasonable doubt
in your mind that the hairs that you found in Q-8 and
K-1, the hairs in the van and Theresa Fusco are identical?

MR. KLEIN: Objection.

Q Is that correct?

THUE COURT: Sustained, as to form.

Q vou can't tell us that Q-8 ané K-1 are identical,
can you? |

A That's a correct statewmeat, sir.

o NCw, aSsut how Lany naics fall oot oI tae hzad
Choa nocnel dag. Ui KAoW, Lhb &n avelayge auloes cf pecpie?

I Soa's Acld e BS a4 AuimdEr, Lounsellr. I have
ra2ad in tac area cof 50 to 100.

c maatts undes nerwal circcuxstancses, cight?

S Va3, 212,
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Frass-People-cross 1226

Those are the telogen hairs? ,

[

The premasure hairs, cight.
‘ e

MR. ROBINSCN: I would like to offer that

first diagram.

MR. XKLEIN: I don't think a proper foundation

based on his testimony has been laid.

MR. ROBINSON: I think it is. He indicated

it was a fair description of a schematic of

a growing hair.
THE COURT: Well, subject to what the jury

has heard that this was characterized by the

detective as fairly accu;ate for whatever probatiy

value it has, I will admit it. ,

(Thereupon diagram marked Defendant's Exhibig

HH in evidence.)

Wwould ycu hold it up, Detective Fraas? wWould

indicate the area that you call the root on this diagraij

A
C
A
Q
goes

hed

[ @]

The area below the surface cf the skin.

rea?

3
o
A1)
r
Ww
-
ct
1
LD
m
{0

The surface of the skin i1s the very top line

out in horizontal fashion?

Yes, sirc. {Indicating.)
Tna- -endsz, to go down to the ceater base then?

re

-
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's a very general terim, root. Some

ke
[{"]
n
.

A

w
"

people ref to the growing area as the coct. Some pecple
Gefine the whcole area underneath the skin, root. It's

act really a cefianitive term.

0 could you now look at the other exhibit, please?
A Yes, sir.
Q Would those diagrams of the catagen phases cf

the hair growth also be fairly accurate as you indicated

+he other one looked?

A Can I look at the textbocok?

Q Sure, by all means. (Handed.)

A Thank you. (Pause.) Yes, sir.

o} Is that fairly accurate also as to what you

know about the telogen, catagen stage?

A This flashcard reflects very closely what is

in the textbook.

0 Is that wha: your understanding is from

aeR

-~

yoir experiencs, although 1t is more cf a schematic as

- -~ . . . . .
- what “he nalis locis like whea it is in those phases?
A Yes, $ic.
¥R. RCEIISON: would cffer 1t cn the

same basis.
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II in evidence.) ‘ )

MR, ROBINSON: Would ycu hold it up for
Detective Fraas?

0 Will you point to the catagen stage and.indicate
the area under the skin that indicates the bulb ;hat starts
to fqrm when the hair étarts to go into the - -

A You are talking about the club?

Q Yes.

A That portion that's shaded in.

Q ¥u call it a club. 1Is that what you know it

to be also?

A Bulb, club, I've heard them use both terms.
Q In fact, there is no real specific designations
in this whole aresa of science, is there? There is nothing

uniform throughout the entire field of endeavor?

A No, it's not an accurate statement.
Q it's not an accurate science, is it?
A Lccurate in terms cf what?

z Absclute?

here ace scme absolute in hair examination,

yes, there ars.

Q One ‘of those absclutes, by the way is that you
~an &z 2 PGN study on the cellular material that comes
sut ~ita aa znagen hair roct; is that correct?
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Q Cnz ¢f the Lhings <chac 18 absoclute, ydu <an

Cermine through .enzymes and chemistry

Q-
[t

3o a PGM tast Lo

for bloocd type fcom which that pacrticular hair came from,

can you not?

=

A

{0

hzn you say absolute, you mean in all cases,

every time I look at a hair, I can determine that test?

2 No, you can't do that, can you?

A Nc, sir.

& But, if there was cellular particles that were
pulled with that hair, you could take thcse cellular particl
and do a PGM test, right?

A There would have to be some certain presumptions

that would precurse that examination.
Q vou mean time and things of that nature?

)X Yes. The amount of material, how old is the

hair, things of that nature. .

2 But, it can be done in certa:in circumstances?

A Yas.

2 In g:znecal, there are & lct cf inaccuracies
in this fiald of endeaver: 1sa't taat trae?

a I'ic having a hard time feeling comfortable with
the same t-2cminolcyy that you are using.

c L1l right. We will use Gifferent terminclogy-.
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In Zact, thicse dilferent scisatists in this £ic1d use
fifferen: teruincicgy £or the same things they see unds:s
the microscopes? i

A Yes, sir. There isn't a uniformity of terminoclogy
throughout the field, correct.

0 In fact, there was recently a committee formed,

a national ha;: committee formed, National Fcrensic Haic
Comunittee formed?
A Yas, there is.
Q And the purpose of that was to get some uniformity
in the fi=2ld?
Is that uniformly on the terminol

THE COURT:

THE WITNESS: 1In terminology. Basic technigu

on how to do hair examinations, in how to describe

the hairs uniformly frdm lab to 1lab.

., Now, in the anagen phase, that growing phase
acain, as the hair comss cut cf that very bottom cof the.
bese unit, 1t ysoss toward the surface of the skin, it‘
wndergces sczi I & nardaning procsessing?

- i€, SiC.

z That iz Called carctenization?

. Vo
& Yes3, 3ir.
~ » ~ = A * - - -~ s
< 21ac2t llke a sprout of grass coaning out of
e -~ - N . - - - -
Zas sacth i Che :.;;-r.,?

©g.

es
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o
stage?
a
e,
is that

A

2

sir. Down in

Yes,

th

n
(Y

Now that area i

right?
Yes, sir.

That's a mushy area?

It's a soft tissue area,

area

very base of the

L0 us in the .anagen

this area here.

hair roct;

yes, sir.

As it goes up towards ths surface of the skin

it starts to harden up?

2
Q
forming

A

10

chamical interzction than cnce i
CE the skinT

A Are you asking 4z 1f tne
S2ic, tne llving tiszzie i: Lore Sl
forces, than the part living above

2 ves.

P That weuld pe o Cirrec:

Yes, sir.

That's when you see the
the cuter diameter of the

Yes.

Now, in that area, i

cuticle and the scales:

hair; 1is that right?

3z that area more prone tcowacds

has left the surface

— T~ . IS -
Jiable yvrtL43 cf the
z2s.¢ Lha Zne envirchrenta
e v
the skin?
,
ctatzuant.

[
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Q

that cor

A

medulla

Q

How about the arze between the base c¢f the roct
snin sugfacs?

Talking cf this area here?

About wmidway between?

I'm not s¢ sure about that.

That's where the medulla starts to form: is
rect?

Yes. There are medullar cells that form the
in that area.

In fact, can you point tc the medulla fcr the

s

jury, please?

A

You have it marked right here. (Indicatiang.)

It shcul have two "Ls," by the way.

Q

2]

]

L)

(@]

Ky

M

Somebody made a mistake?
That's what I said before.
was that the basis of your resecrvation?

That was one thing I cbjected to.

The center of the hair at the very tecp?

o heEle’

Yes.

Yas, sl

That shows a complete medulla; is that co
what 2 coaglete medulla woald l1ook 1lke?

It zhcws thz mwmedulla area, yes, sic.
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2 Medulla ia fict 1s a veid in thk Rair?
A I~ some. instances it is ané isn't. If it is =
void as depicted in the board, there is. ' In laicrosccpy,

light passes through an evacuated medulla. It appears

dark.

c Like looking vp froa under water, correct?

A I den't know if I would make that analogy.

Q It's not really black, it's opaque; is that
right?

A It will appear opaque if i%'s evacuated. If

it's empty.

o] If it's filled, it becomes translucent again
and you can see through it again?

A Yes, sir.

o} Just as you can see thrcugh the rest of hair

particles, ccrrect?

A I doa't know 1f I fzllcw the whole statement.

c The coctex Z11ls the rest of %he hair diameter
Fal e & oS

A /238,

z Zine Lhe led luoa cencil, is whzze the medulla
woull be?

. That's an anelogy taat people draw.

2 Thal would be rcighe?

w
w
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IC simplifies i, =2 ,

Mg - = F-4 = N e e YD i Y Y . ~ -~de o
e woed 2 the pencll woull be liks the cort:ix
- O N
ir, right?

Yes, sir.

Ncw, you incicated that the range of the diamstar

of these hairs in the guestion sample, the question samgle

was Q-8;

A

is that correct?

Yes, sir.

0 But cnly two hairs out of four hairs that were
in that particular envelope, right?
I 4
A Yes, sir.
Q Came up as a match as far as you are ccncernzi?
A Were microscopicly alike.

ately 6C micrecns; is that

NOow, they had a diameter of

corcect?

[ S == P I Y iy N e s

OTwWeea 52 aad 26 microas?

- ~

lT= - e >

[ - - . N PO R A £
nowe Lide L8 VeEly - o~ 10D 2Ly Wlznin foour
- e~ S S

T Tne LIl end, rigat:s

[P S -~ = - - o b= -

P03 & Iorrect statamenc.
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on slides; is that true?
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A A nuntber of hzirs.

o] Zou only took 20 nairs and mounted them in miccosd

2 Yes, sir.

= There were approximately 200 hairs in the whola
sample?

A I don't know how many there were. There were

substantially more than 20.

o) Would it be fair to say that there were abcut
50 in each of those small quadrants, the small envelopes?

A Counsel, I didn't count them, but ihere was
substantially mcre than 20.

Q In fact, you didn't keep ény recc:d.of now maay
nairs ware kept in that envelcpe in the four envelopés?

A That's correct.

ope

o In fact, ncbody tock a count on thsse hairs,
is that right?

.Y Yes, szir.

2 =n f.cty 21l we have s slmgly a lump of nNais
feres 1 zach cone of these, g£ight?

; FE:L ¥ nave iz & scalp heir sawpls. Lump of
halr is your terminclogy.

z Just z grouzing of hairz, cisht?

2 Tes, sir.
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yes,

one?

sir.

you

L @]

cr
£
x
{1

-
23

sic.

e

Q

took out either, did you, of those envelopes?

- o e e P R - - - e -~ - - T
IC wzz ellher that day cor very sccn after.

five fzcm zach Of these smellsr envelcpes

I tcokx a number of hairs from each énvelope,

But, you are not sure how many?
Nc, sir.

So, it c¢couldé have been more than five from each’

I randomly selected hairs from each envelope,

And you didn't keep any count of the hairs that

The hairs that I removed from the envelope,
en the slide, sif.

Every one of them?

Yes, sic.

when $ié ycu do that?

Subseguent tc receiving the hair.

well, Qas It othe same Cay? vou got them on
of Secenber, L8CZL7

I I caa Sheck oy repore’

Sure.

I 2ca't recall whethecr on Decamber 1l1th I mcunted
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with all the hairs, they weran't in that closszd plastic

A No, sir.

Q In fact, they were just sitting in that open

envelope, the larger open envelope in the lab someplace,

right?

A They were in that envelopes together with other

evidence from the case.

Q You are not guite sure where that was?

A It's in the examining room

Q  You do nct know beyond that where they were?
A On the examining tadle in the examining room.
o) Now, when you finally took these hairs out how

do you go about mounting them on a slide?
A I remove the hair either with my fingers or
with forceps, place them on a micrcscope slide and cover

them with perza acunt and ceover them witn a ccver slip.

"

2 s Lhey ace Zrzied in the air, £igat

A Once the cover slip goss cver it, the perm mount
w1l fusden sonetine in the future, yes, sirc.

o) Pidn't you first weasure those hairs for lengtn
pefore puttling thewn in the slide?

2 Scie of them, I Qid, yes, s.c.




w!

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

24

25

Frass-Paogple-cross 1238

|

the ides ace maybe only two and a

(o e

[
be

<
-~

X
+-d4
Fiy
o
[ ¢
(&3
~

wide by a half iach, three~-guarters of an
A That's pretty close.
ycu have toc spaghet

0 In order to put the hair on it

it or figure eight on it?

A Yes.

0 have you gone and incorporated that?

A Yes, with a piece of string or thread.

o] Have you put them on a ruler and measured them?

A I don't recall how I measured them exactly,
sir.

0 Do ycu have ycur workshee;s when you were teking
dewn your informaticn down abou: the hairs?

A Yes, sir.

o) May I see that, pleass? (Handed.)
Lo ycu know when you wmade this WwOorXsheet out?

ti

by No, sir.

9 fou I hoow gsu nade s contempiranesus with
Youf examinacisnt

2 oo T walz: it owalle I was 2xaminiay the hair
SEosvmec.we wIghl zfters. I Zea't have tae Sazte on it.

< Waes 3i2 you nhold that sxawminatison? Then
SO0 CO L ety awe tion f S I e C's overy subil L
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1ct?  In cther woods, it's the subjective workl

)
3

1S

-

cf your mind tha:t comes up with the £final detecminaticn
that you come up with hers today; isn't that true?

A I don't kncw. That statement makes it sound
very haphazard.

Q Of course, you can't fsed all this information
into a computer in this fashion. Have you done that?

2 No, that's something being toyed with.

o) Being toyed with, but not accomplished at this
point; is that right?

A That's an accurate statement.

Q Because of all the variations and varieties
and characteristics within the gamut of haic?

A No, that's nct really the essen;ial problem.

Q Well, part of the prcblem is that there is a

lack of ability of & human investigator cf a scientist's

action tc describe ths varicus characteristics that they
2re saying undec the microscocps, isn't that part of ths
srcbhblem?

A Net guite. If ysco would just lst we gualilly
that =2 listlsz it

] Certainly.

A Thers are scile pivolzins with the aature of this
sxRacinzticn frow Inlividual £ individual. I wight descrids

W
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sswecne's jacket as a2 grzy ané slmelne might say it's
3a+~k oo-a
Lo R Y-y -
- . cvin i . r e PR
Q Isa't that subjectiveness? Isa't that the ver/

nature of what - -

MR. KLEIN: Judge, can

he finish his

werl.

wn

an

THE CCURT:

Are you finished?

MR. ROBINSON: I was going to

But, I didn't think this was meant

let him continie.

to ygyc as

a discertation. I thought it was cress—-examinatic
THE COURT: Are you finished?
THE WITNESS: Yes, Judge. Thank you.
o] Isn't that the very nature of subjectivity that,

there ars different definiticns of that guys gray jacket?

~J

Two peocples s¢e Lherw differently
A Yes. Twc people may see it differently but
canly one person is decing the examination. So the fact

chat you may fescribe the halr a liztle bit differently

-t
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Saszcribe the hair
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s srowin or maybe not lively

cr
14
¢
3

[y 1o
pigmented. The nature of the hair comparison is though

in the same viawiling
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trat you have poth camples side Dy 51
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iz informaticn, is So they appear LT o8 K

microsceopicall

that's

Q and

[

to the person whe has Zone the examination, accept or
not based upon their opinion; is that right?
MR. KLEIN: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.
Q In other words, it's your cpinion that we have
to rely upon here; is that right?
MR. KLEIN: Objecticn.
THE COURT: Susfained.
Q isn't your exper; opinion upon which you base

the fact or the statement that these two hair éamples

are microsceopically alike?

rs

A Based con my observations.
Q That wasn't my guesticn. Isa't it your expert
opinion? Hes will be aktle to give you an opportunity to

» T t. o~ - b s, « b S P N ~ s
& T'qn Aok interesztel Lt lhac, Couns
Sl N - PRI
~I8IENINY Co foas IuesTilN.
- S o~ - - = - - [ e S - -
; T undzritand shat. Tsn't it e fac
2
cpe - A s - L e .
your <exper Spifilin Caas yeou

that thaese twe nhals samples afe .

fzrssccpica

cr
ct
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B
o
or
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have nmased ycur conclusion

11y alike?

)8

something that we must, in listening

xS

fo]
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And you told us that those characteristics can

vary within the same scalp of hair, right?

A

tarist]

o
)
(9]

I testified that there is a range of cha

exhibited in the known, yes, sir.

Q

In fact, you might come up with a different

determination even looking at the twc hairs within’the

sample,

A

coming from the same scalp?

In other wcrds, you are asking m2 could two

hairs differ from one another in the same scalp?

Q That's right.

A yes, sir.

Q And it's trus alsc that you can actually find
a hair from enother person that could be microscopically
alike tc this ;articulér hair or any particular haicz that
you might £ind; isn't that true?

A That's =z possibitity, yss, sirc.

Q iCw, how many hair zamples dic¢ you look a2t that
lzy oS¢ thoughoob the entire teza 2f your examination

e

[ou ar: talking about in relation to this case?
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i cuite a2 few. NuusELS. ,
& Now, you looked st 20 slides from the Xnown
sample, cight?
A Yes, sic.
Q That was _ hair?
A Yes, sir.
Q And you ;ooked at a numbec of other slides:

is that correct?

How many?

2 Tn relation to Q-87
0 No, in relation to all of tﬁe samples?
A I looked at maybe ten oI 12 foldars containing

hairs involved

with this case and each folder would contain

20 slides and some of the slides may contain more than

one hair so it

[ @)
-3
o
[0}
[{(}}

would be nundreds of hairs.

B It's tape¢ up. counselor.
vMR. ROBINSON: May I cpen ie?
THE CCURT: Scapzl or scizszsr will open
s e
z T acte that thls has oLesd cpened 10 the past:
P othat slght?
A Yes, sic.
2 sAl zach tiac thal you cpen this, do ycu date
it oand sigh LTT
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!
.3 :"C, 3:“:.
5 rnd hRave you been the only one tc opaa this
item?
A No, sir.
o) If you will? (Pause.)

¥MR. ROBINSCON: If you will pardoa me for
just a moment, Judge? (Pause.)
o Now, you indicated that the hair samgled in
the range of length were between four and five inches:

is that right?

A That's an approximation, counselor.
Q and you indicated that the range in the known

samples was approximately five to nine inches; is that

A I believe I saié four to nine inches, sirc.
That's what I have in my notes here.

Didn't you indicate on direct examination -

=~ - - - o« P S v - ~. = o7 o = -
IV Les W e el wWoll3S, j:z.: _jubk. lzae an CZ_J:,-
A f el x 1 PR
- i e i A Tess Lsre
>
» L P
23 - Zy D
~ - - Y A2 =1 < " - | <
9; I would ask you to view K-20 and tell me if
(R | . DA
tnzl's Llial LalnTi
- .~ g - . - = P ) Vs =
PUY e Sy PR G B -

{r
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o) Necws when ycu tell us that thaese haizs are alike,
you also indicated that thay all had cut tips; is that
correct?

A Are we talking the queétion samples or the kncowa
samples?

Q The know?

A That's corract.

0 The question samples?

A The question samples also had cut tips.

Q The cut tip means the end of the hair has a

cleanly denoted break to ig?

A Yes, sir.
o] it's not in any
corzect?
A No, sirc.
Q THE COURT: Is it no
THE WITNESS: As I

< In £..%, that would e in
a razor cut?

A No, it hagpenz H.th & sC1
cleanly cut. It will Lull one 2nd

way frayed or damaged:

co

, 1it's not

uaderstood it,

iced and fray
cac. It ccul
<1!) have Juc

what fashica
€sor cut. It
mcre thzn the

rrect?

counssl

doesn't

Q
cr
jo
@
"y
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What &o you mean by damaged, sir?
Did ycu finé any denting, sharp pinching or

cn an particular hairs that you found in the
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Any damage? Dc you know what that means?
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*n fact, ycu had addec that toc

nad already placed those haics
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the envelope

in the envelcpe,

I pelieve it was all done at the same time,

Could you

Was it all done at the same time.
up those hairs in the vacuum cleaner then?

being plucked?
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2 at that poi

u recall

cu have & recollection - - ycu must have
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wouldn't you have called the District
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it happened scme dJday subsequent to me recalviag

the evidence.
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about
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We know it wasn't that recently. We know it

a year and a helf ayo or thereabouts?

Yes, sir.

O¢ dc we? Dicé it happen in 1984, 19857

Yes, sir.

Di& you have any other scientists working with

me?
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Su, you were working alcne on this part of i:?
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2 when you would be asunting these slides, 214
jou lcck at them lmmediately in froad cf the micrusccpe
£oc scientific curiosity?

A which sample are we taliking about?

o} The kncwn sample. Did you start lccking at

them? Did you make a cursory inspection of them?
A Yes, I may have put them under 2 steceoscopé,
which is not quite as powerful as a mic:oscope.
Q Had you ever taken a lock at the two of the
known samples together for a comparciscn?

A Side by side?

Q Yes.

z I don't recall doing that, no, sir.

0 Do you mean in this particular case or as a
cwatter -f routine?

o) In this case?

A I dca't recall.

2 Now, ycu indicated that there was zn overall
_lzar sppearance o the cuticle. Whet do yoo mean oy
Lhat”

Can you hTw w8 10 tnal anagen diagram?

A That wculdn': help. The cuticle could appear
©c e clzac, Sosansparent. IE could appears s>mawhat clcoudy.
-t -zuld@ =zver ~ave & somewhat yellewish appsarance to
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2 Now, once a hailr is taken out ths

(U

scalp, out

1

cf the root ares, and dsposited in the elements, isn't
it a fact that that hair will étay in basically the séme
conditicn fcr a long pericd of time, as a general rule?
A No, I would be unconfortable agreeing with that.
Q Isn't it a fact that they found hairs from mummies
in Egypt under the right circumstances?
A Yes, sir.
Q Isn't it a fact that a hair., a normal undiseased
hair, if you lock at it, the diameter of it, if you look

across it, will appeaz somewhat clear looking through

[
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cr

it:; is tha ght

a ccoss section of the hair
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[
)
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Lo takx

and look at it thrcugh a microscope, it wculd appear cleac.

c Weil, it wculd appear clear. It would have
& ctlcrs to it bat you could basically look through it
SeCausa 1t's tramslucant?’?

A Ferts o it woald lovk transluceat zut cther
Sliizs .noLhi ZifbeX al- gelny to o Ye opacgue o dark or
Sl EwWNELl Tebuson.,

c Svw LiThe aalr saunzles that you raviewed,
TaE Antwne, TUE gzl oactizo an; CpaCity, cpague area pelow
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2 Aad that wasp't just the medulla; iz that correccd

right?
A I'm not guite sure what it is, counselor.
Q Isn't it a fact that within the last month or

so you have come to be informed that there is a consistency

about the known samples that there is an opaque banding

over the banding just below the skin line in the those

hairs.
MR. KLEIN: Objection.
TﬁE COURT: Sustained.
Q Have you through your own viewing -- withdrawn.

Have yoﬁ done a new or another review of these

20 slides, these known slides, recently?

A Yes, sir.
Q When was that?
A I believe this reviewing process was initiated

approximately three and a half weeks'ago.

Q Was that as a result of a conversation you had

with a Professor DeForest?

A That's correct.
Q And who is Professor DeForest?
A Dr. Pete DeForest, he's an instructor at John
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Jay College of Criminal Justice. )

Is he also a member of that National Committge

Q —_
on hair?
A Yes, sir, he is, sir.
Q And you have reviewed his handbook on forensic

hair; is that right, hair examination?

A No, sir.

Q Well, as a result of an examination done by
him in your presenc;, was that the reason that you went
back and reviewed these slides again?

A Well, I reviewed the slides again but actually
what really took place was some information gathering
in the time period since then.

Q That information gathering goes to an issue
as to whether or not there is an opaque banding in- the
area just below the skin line; is that correct?

A That's pért of the discussion, yes, sir.

Q Now, that discussion relates to how that banding

I e -
>
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£ z:ifice nNzving Shis convecsatica with Professor
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2gt; 1z thao corract
A Ves, 3ic. -
o what we ace rffe:rihg “s here 1is that isn't
fact that there has been the belief that as a result
ccmpcsition of the body, a certain eating way of
air occurs sust below the skin line or chemical changej
MR. KLEIN: Cbjectiocn.
THE COURT: I wouléd like that read back.
(Question read back.)
Q You were with Professor DeForest three waeks
A Yes, sir.
'
2 He was reviewing the kncwn samples in your preseny
A Yes, s31ir.
e Then he raviewed the guestion samples: 1s that
cL? .
2 Yze, sic, it is.
2 Uo.at feviewing oz first guesztlion sample, he
&2 zhoot o a Jcu, diga't hes
M7, KITIN: OCwhiscticn.
TEI CTURT Sostaiazd.
Z 0id Professcr CeForest indicate tcc ycu that
cuplez, 10 fthe yusotion czogles caire frtun o a decomposad
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MR. XLEZIl; Okjertico. '
THE CZQURT: Sustained.
2 Did ycu, i&s ;_rcsult cf a ccavsgsaticon witn
Professor DeFforest, examine these guestion samples to

known saxgle slides?

A Yes, sirc.

Q In fact, as a cesult of those examinaticas,
éid you later contact Prcfessor DeForfest in order to
another scurce to verify whetger or nct the theory that
these - - whether or not the theory had been set forth
or put forth could be verified for ysu?

MR. KLEIN: Cbjecticn.
THE COURT: Sustained.
o Did you ever call another fcrensic s;ientist

with regacé to thess types of occurrsnces where this opacit

A Yes, siz, I 32iad.

c who was that?

A I zalled Do, - - I'moact sure of his first name.
ot nis o last sawe L3 2etz, of tae Iantscnaticnal Rassarch
in Jacan, Tskyco, and spske to oani visited with Nick Petrace
Zetzctive, in criminalistizs in MNzw Yok Clby police leb.

2 Nick Petracs is alsy & student ¢ Soctoral
st odent, not 3% Prcfeozsol TeForest?
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C He has opeen?
2 s dcctoral student, act to my knowledge.
S A student?
A Yes, sir.
Q Now. did& you come to note in questiocn samples

and in kxnown samples, whether or not there was an opaque

panding just below the skin line in the anagen growing

face hairs
A Did I come to note when?
Q In ths last three weeks?
- Yes, sir, I have.
Q anéd you have seen that banding there?
A I have szen the banding in the question samples

and -he known samples, yes, sir.

2 vou did nct make any note of that in your initial
actes; . is that corcect?
2 Thzao's corrsact.

< T face, you didn't even take any notice of
=y~ S ET

: - Lctized it, but I really didén't know what
Hiel meant.

n} anct it means is that the chexnical detericration
of tme body, after de=th actually intrudes on that porticn
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5f the haico aad cavia2s an cpague LSiilitiod ro oceac, 2oesa’l
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itz

A i'm nct sO sure-that thatfs an accurata represen=
ration of what's going <.

Q That's what the theory - -~

Y 1 3didn't finish my answer.

Q I'm sorry.

A As far as theory go&S: I have attempted to go

to the library and extract some information on it. There
is little to none. 1In talking to Dr. Ceta in Japan, he
nas noted this condition - -
MR. ROBINSON: I have to object tc any
nearsay on this. if that's going to be hearsay-
I intend cn producing DzI. DeForest.
¥B. KLEIN: I object to this.
R ROBINSON; Unless Dc. Ceta appears
nere,, chat would bé nea:séy.

-~yr CCURT: You are making statements.

P Vo vt ia has R =31C
con't o teaa WS ~hat he £oiC Yo4-
T - - I F PRI TP - -~ - PO N
A i Ly infornalila gd;.ﬂefl"l\; oo Ltnis sudJsC=y
¢ =~ - - e . = - IS Ty}
Ih LS Dnofn LIloaglo wSoed strenticn that a minlmad amcutl

~f rsszacoh has been JLoae ané this degradation cf the
ssoz wre2 ozad o thic laadong as - rafzr tc above tas rcct
2@l Tl Des stel Ty Seie pEoge@ a~d aczociated with
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z zay affscis sfter Jeath?

A I don't know. I'm tcyzng_:o finish my answer.
o) I'a soccy;

A vou asked me well, what process took place.

There is very little information in the process of what
is takiang place. There app=ars to be some bacterial action
taking place on the bottom root porticn. That is 2 viable

a that can be attached by bacteria or cther agents.

[$1}
o

r

)

nwe banéing is somewhat above that root area in an area

of hair that may be a little bit more firmer, a little

bit mcre sclid, a little bit more carotonized. That same
banding ccndition I had no-iced above the hair shaft in
some diseased shaft. Sc, I'm not SO sure that one prccess
is directly related toc the sther.

2 In fact though, you have noticed this ceondition

in nodies that you have reviewed or hair that comes

fron sodies tnat have been exposed to the elements for
@ pzricé, hz e yoi nst?
pa Thez's nct a true scateasent.
2 n-. Teforest indicated that to yod in ycur presen
2ié he ncc’
“R. KLEIN: Objectlion.
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THE COURT: The hair examined?
MR. ROBINSON: Yes.

Q Isa't that one of the most important prospects
of the entire proceéure?

A Again, simply not just a yeés or no. Forgive
me, ccunsaler.

< Sure.

-\ Etxperience is very important. Training is very
impcctant. The number of hours one physically sits down
anéd dces :this technigue is very importaat.

MR. ROBINSON: GZSxcuse me. Just a2 moment,

Judge? I just want to find one particular point.

- - v (= e Y - 1 4 .- \

I cculdn't mark the DCOK. ‘Pauze.;

~ A .- £ - - hl - ~ o 3 DA FE o~ -,

9 ire ygouo familiar w2th Rivaard Saffz-stzin CON

£ - < - e s -
= T - Ded T,
> i ~ =1 o~
-y = - .
Fosae e oy - - -, < . - - ~ = - —~ene
2 vou utilized that beck in ycur sveryjaay cr gula
€~ ~ - - - - =
oI 2nEL L Sowdignd
! - i3, Sil.
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Yes, I have.
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0 Will you agree with his pecsition that the experience
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and ability of the hair examined is perhaps the most important

aspect of hair identification?

A I think I did agree with him.

0 Okay. . That wasn't how I hesard it. Now, when
ycu reviewed the hair you made notes, right? Those are
the yellow page notes that you mentioned?

A Yes.

0 You made those notes either sometime during

or after the examination you did, right?

A Yes, sirs.

I would direct your attention to page twyc of thosé

Q

notes - ~ withdrawn.

I will direct your attention tc page cne.

E

the race was both Caucasian 1in K-1 and Q-82?

A That is ccrrect.
'S, Throughout the Says cne, ycu used

K
(

v D e I B NPT B o]
_gsiient. O=- and X--E£7
1 4 =
» s e el - o = -t e -
o D: eI SLEEC c)-/-']ue el witw °oLe

Cn page two, you ncw change it where it says

You indicatid

w?
b,

I transgcsed
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2r3 and lattzrs.
You ©id that in 1C, 1I and 137
ez, sic.

Did you waks any other errocs in this procedure?

MR. KLEIN: Objecticn.
THE COURT: I will permit
cn that yellow sheet?
MR. ROBINSON: No,>on his
I dcn't believe so, no, sir.
I direct your attention to the
- It doe#n‘t have a date on it.

have that?

Ves, sir, I have a copy of it.

P -
TesL, 3.C0.
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it. You mean

comparison.

pclice report

Three page report.

I direct your attention to subdivision two where
received from Police Cfficer Birdsall on Mé:cn
1eg=s7?
Ve, SLl.
Now. ge. Cel:il.ed st that Tine 21 different

[
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were ressved Zro. he defendant'z van, 18
/- ‘.’.’JJJ/ .5...:.
2 1n@ then I dicect your atteation

October 1lst, 19857
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Page two?
¢ Right.

A yes, sir.

¢ vou had hair samgles Q-24 through

0O
O
2}
ry
(0]
O
or
J

Y=2s, sir, it 1is.

g

10O

Q-28 rexoved from dzfendant's truck?

A That's a typo- It should have been 0-24.
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report. Rut, regrettably, I didn't.
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Cc do you have any cther errocs ©
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-

Tt's basad upon yjour menta

K>

Xxnown samples as against tha guestion samples that yocu
finally derived or dJetermined an opinion; is that right?
A My opinion led to a conclusion, yes, sir.

Q And that conclusion is what you have offered

5
©
)
(1]

tcéay; is that rcight?

.
.

A Yes, sir.

Q In fact, when you made these yellow pages of
noctes, those wera made after the fact, weren't they because
in fact ycu ware just writing out those numbers later
on?

A‘ I may have had them on a different piece of
paper and decided to put them on something legible, cc:;selo

My notes arsn't always the neatest,

C Scrt of like a doctor in training?

el

i} T - = .. R o~ - - - - - —s o~
2 Sne othscs thling, waese if osays Sl ol tnosE
- ~ -~ = ~ .3 - Al . - - - - -~ T = = - -
pegeZSy 1l B53yS folicelar tzg3 attacnec. v.het 4oes Ihac
A Tt gzans that thers was some material that achered
=2 thne root.
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¢ ou nevar 3id any PGM tusting o chose czlls?

2 Thazt's ceorcect.

Q That might have led yosu to a mbre accurate dstecind
ation, wculdn't it?

A I den't think so, ccunselor.

2 Well, you would have besen able to tell a dlcod
gcouping type at that point if you would have been abls
e aake a sucressful PGM test, wculd you not?

A Yes, sir. In my oginion, I don't think I
coculd have.

e You never tried?

2 That's corcect.

Q in fact, yosu relied upon the analysis that you
3id whicn is acthiny more than a visual analysis; is tnat
coc:eét?

"A When ycu set it up moce like I should be embarrass

chat I &ida't o zay:thinyg more?

2 -i.t.4, T would nave loved you o have Sene
ev=Cy f2st. I wilild LlKe Lo mare = hundzed percsenl sure.
T haves a cligast hage Lo oprot2lt - -

T=Z IC2URT:  Yes. Zuztained. 2sk gu=23ticasy
Yo, Rozimson

n-
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far as ycu are concerned, you,never nad any

n
xS

tn

experienca with these opague bands before in the past?

A I ceally den't have any knowledge of just what
that means, no, sirc.

Q The opaque bands that I was talking to you before
about was just below the skin line. Can I have you point
out the section on the anagen diagram again?

A Yes, sir. (Indicating.)

Q Can you just point out to the jury the area
that we are talking abouﬁ?

A The banding effect that counsel is talking about
wouid roughly be in this area. (Indicating.)

Q Indicating approxihately between the bottom
of the root and the surface?

A Yes, sir.

o) That's an area that's just been recently carotonig

and yet not fully outside the skin yet; is that right?
c Hair yrows epproximately three millimeters a

an irch a .aonth, however that works out.

A ralf

G . Sc, as it moves up and cut of the root and beyond
“he skin, it decome: harifer; iz that fair?

~ VYes, s.c.

ea




RU-74

FED-2%

PENGAD CO.. DAYONNE. H.3, 07002 —~ FORM

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

dies;

proce

of ha

Ny

the

hairs
did t

o Thaz

’_:

hat Vas.

o By ¢
is that

ir is all
2 That

c In £

C hairs t

?

A That
g well
hey?

» r= T
Fa' P71 4
“he XnIwur

VeAve s Y ~ =
PRORORI I
- .~

I3} PR

-~ -, -
- Co4

(I8}
r
[«

{
w
i
4]
10
(@]

H&
—
[

{
{3
LAY
QO
n
n
[ 3
(9]
Gy
[0}

(A9
[
or
(9]
'3
La
[0
(T

gt
5

{1

I
¥
i
G
w3
cr
)
212
-t
T,
[
[V
¥y
m
“
O
[(})
W
o
4~
¢

re way, hair doesn't grow once a person

the myths that corpses with threse yards
's what it is, a myth.
act, the only hair thaet you ncted out of

nat had this banding on 1t were anagen phased

I'm not sure of, ccunsel, nc.

, the anagen hairs 2idn't show acute banding,

z-all, when I raviewed those slides acain
szle XK-1, there was a wide rfange of this

There growth phases,
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Sanples?

Samples.

I dcn't know what you mean by samples. There

than 20 hairs.

Twenty envelcpes?

Twenty-one samples include the blankets and

from the carpert, yes,

And in those samplings, there were what, four,

Or mcre.

Sz, you looked at perhaps a hundred hairs orf

"t -
RCys E1C.
S ey 1 _—t s = -
[H e 58 all thiss hairs
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o 2T T tzn ocziof Lo omy faEpeoci?

2 Sire

2 Sace.

a I don't believa it's included in this reposrt.

as soaetime in 19852

@]
ES

MR. KLEIN: I have a copy of it if he wants

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
at the same time, you and I.
A Yes, sir.
here.
1 When was that?

A April 18th, 1986 at 2:3C in

We were present

I have a copy cf the report

the afternoon.

o By the way, di¢ ycu find any hairs from John

A Zohn Kogut? I can't answer that guestiocn because

"
L.

Q Voo never relelved any helr

: Toiintt a2 ezvi o, counsels

Z How o ozoi.t Deaniz Halsteed?

; Tojontn o wziive T oreceived any

z Wl Len't zas i the poling
. . Cr e e X T

~ — ~— - LIS S Y 3.2 ‘7 <3

:czived, Lo my knowledge, any sawples from Jchn

saimple from hiz?




10

11

12

13

14

m

[{]

>

as

Ao
12O

cbtain heir

leaving a particular
Ves,
and

enaric that wa

Trass-Felyp
P ~o=t
S Bdewy L0 ZHAT
. - - M 1
ny cotentias

THE COURT:

to form.

= -y oA
2 SC12fNiT1sS¢

ir.

n

you are familiar,

<
~

fy
ot
N
(8]
pea

g
0
bie
()
(7
v

<

U
(i}
O
r

Q

will sustain an

were you not
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hair in an area?

with

presented in this
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ction

isn't one cf your principle Jcbs

samples from everybody who could have been

the

case,
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wgcesd opon, stizulateld, that ne would agpe2 To ylve that
szagle, C.ynt?

A Yes, s8ir. .

2 s; ccurt order was ever obtainad for John Kcgut

and Denni

]

[&]
rh
(T
oy
Q
0
©
3
[

)

the scene

- R
cn Cecendel
1
from & blus
> 7
- ES
~ .
= 2
a2 Ik O
£ a7
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t testify tc that.

But you never saw any such samples from either

rties, right?
hwat's ccrrect, sirc.
y the way, did you alsc review hair samples
cene, from those blankets that were found at
hers the body was fcund?

MR. KLEIN: I object.

THZ COURT: Sustaind.

5id you review -~ - I'm sorry. Did ycou recelve
1lth, 1984 heir samples which had been cexmoved
blanket in which you termed Q-5a?
¢z, 3lc.
WS eece gou inforzmed thst that dblus “lanket
¢ irea whare Tharesa Puszcsc's body nad been
MR, HXLIIN: Objectiln.
TET COURT: Suztained.
W yU. ndww any notatlon 2s T El2 o-ha
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MR. KLEIN: Objacticn.
THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. ROBINSON: 1If he knows, Judge?

H

THE WITNESS: Yes.

his blue blanket, obtain samples from it?

NCc, 3

et m

ir.

Lo2ver coime to knchwhere 0-5a came frow?

veu sver travel tec Lynbrook and obtain these

2 2sk you this: How about the beige blanket

that was given to you, hair samples that were given to

ycu

cr

%)

O

oy
1

({1

a

"

cn 12/11/84

-
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dc you mean? How about 1it?

- < . - e LS < - -~
cu find any of John Restive's halicrs 22
- s o= - -~ e 2 - -
© that .was givan to you, the sample: that
- -~ AN | /
- - s L LY ._‘.QA.
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wo TiaZ zny of Tt R2ztl.ot:s nhalr Oon Lne
C.
[ L - Y .- -y z - PR AN a1
o omemose b os Ulanket. Shat W2Ze subsegusntily




87

10

1

12

13

14

15

3 L hase

2 vow lndics
all £z2187

3 I thouy

11

10O

A

b4
o ycu on 12/11/84 by Wayne Birdsall, do you recall thatz

A I'm & lit

were forwarded tc

>:rdsall. But, I

gt}

and besige blanket on item one, page one of my ceport.
Are we talking about the same thing?
Q T shcow you that.

samples from Wayne Birdsall, beige and yellow blanket?

jei}

et
o3
[¢1)
[
(i
o

xet and a beige blanket were forwarde

SALLwW

Qs
4

me on that date and time by Officer

nave them described as a blue blanket

{(BHanded.) Dié you ever recgive

FED.25

e
o
fal}
~
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talking z2bout the same evidence. 1It's
the sams date and time. It's zwo blankets. There seems

to pe some confusicn over the color. He has them 3Jdesccibed
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TA8 COURT: Sustain=l.

wsuld =hat be anotner indication of the type

L @]
C

W

cf subjective determinaticns made by people as to th
coloraticn ané¢ things?
MR. KLEIN: Objection.

THEZ COURT: Sustained.

1O}

Q You are not sure of where that set of siides,
that little folder of slides was kept or the hair - -
I'm sorcy, not the slides, you are not sure where the

anvelope, this opened envelope with the four smaller enveloy

wazs kept befcre or after you made this compariscn?

2 Yes, it was kept in a bcx on ﬁhe examining table.

¢ It wasn't kept in a locked locker; is that rignt?

Y That's correct.

Q And it wasn't kept in a locked drawer; is that
right? |

A That's ccrrect.

Q And it wasn't logzed in and lcogged out and reseals
zacn tlme Lt Wzl loz.sd cut; is that right?

3 That'sz courzeb.

bes

(87}

G “rd it .= z.ailable to 13 cther people woriking
in that lab a- all timas the entire time it was in that
Lok Ls oshat Tsooonod

- T - = - - e
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A

MR. KLEIN: Objection, Judge. There iz

no testimony or evidence that anybody lcoked

Well, he can answer the guesticnd

I have no knowledge that anycne tampered with

the evidence.
C You dc not personally have that knowledge because

you were personally there all that “ime; is that correct?

B

0 In fact, during the period of time that you
locked at the avideance when you first got the envelops
in the time you first mocunted those slides op, there was
an entlire others snift weccking that day cther than when
/oU 4EZS working?

A Thet'zs correct.

- Huw faig cecgae work during the Zay oa that

thzrz ozhlIo?

2 e asizs. It could pe twe. It could be five.

Z “al houiulde detectives coaz and g0 as long
o8 they Wl bLuzedd 1o owith Iafcrmetion?
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nocbody kept any nostation of his entry

is that right?

MragoelPanslserrmraes

CIRASE-rSl LT L0038
Kokl T oshtae
el aie - o<l

Detective

is no loy kept

AATTE - ~ ol

[SOTCE S Sustaine
o Jap .. -1
agz you buzz a o041

scatement,

waltman came

thzough

ccmes 1into that

yes, sir.
cn Decembec 6th,

in

into that area:

MR. KLEIN: Objectica, Judge.
THE COURT: Sustained.
o] Did anyons keep a log of him coming intc the
-1§b that day?
A We dca't keep a log cf people coming and going
as a matter of regular pclice business.
] Did Detective Volpe come up and visit at &ll
while you ware going through the slides at hand?
2 I'ic sure I saw Cetective Yolpe sometime but
I'm osurs I Zon't have zay specific recollectiocn.
< Te. otiia sesild that the ocigingl halrs wers
“ekern Ipud <2he dzlzsze? was Deoenlar Sth, 1984 i1s that
: T was scimet.ie, November, Deceuber, late '84.
T dca't reasasber Lhe @xatt late.
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The tlae that yoo goi - - Lhat you secelve
sstioa san;lés was March 26th, 1885, some four

Yes, sir. - Four and a half months, I guess.

And you ceceived other samples that you compared
hose samples in the meantime and none of them matchad?
The items that are included in my report.

But, you had done other compariscns?
You mean on other cases?

From this case. You compared all the hair samples

that you cbtained from the blankets and stuff like that?

o
(o
)
ct

......

A

e
<%

hed

"
o

:]'

»)

Yes.

Now, did you receive hair samples from John
¢ on March 5th, 19852

John Restivo's hair samples, as I testified
, were rzceived in your presence in Aprili of 198¢.

3id PDeteciive Volpe ever give you any halr samples
chn Restive prliosr to that time?

PR PO T i PR I R P I IS -
Tossolaindy GlnTC relall cnacy cecunselor. L
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Frass-Feople-cress .

e _ T ATS AN . - P : am crmab e
R. RCBINSON: ARave ac Surther guestioas.

o ¥R. FAMIGHETTI: Mey I just ask a few guestig
THE COURT: Yes. = \
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. FAMIGHETTI:
e Gocd afternoon, detective.
A Gecod afternoon.
o] as I understand your testimony, you asked someone

to get you to acquire a sample of John Restivo's hair
and a court order was acquired and that sample was provideds

is that ccocrrect?

2 Then you asked scmeone to get a sample of Dennis

Halstead's hair and ncthing happened?

A That's correct.

2 Sc ycu never comgpared Dennis Halstsad's hair
wizh any cof :the guestioned hairs that yoc acguired Ircwm
chz van; 12 thiat 2 failr sztatenent?

it JeZs .S i3

Z “alrs fron Giffarent plrticas of taz human oody
wat it SLffipznt charactecistics; i taat correct?

2 ves, sic.

2 (. itner words, a scalp hair is different than
R hzi Toue’

as?
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were pubic

y detecminable?

In mest instances, yes. .

Now, hcw many hairs would you approximate were

rom this van on March 26th, 19857

A hundred or more.

[1}}
n
[0}

now, this case involved an alleged sexual

Yes.
Of thcse hundred or more hairs, Detective
f them pubic hairs?
I don't recall.

Did you examine each and every one of them?

Yes.

You con't remember whether cr not any of them
Rairs’?
wo, I reelly don't recall, czcuaselcr.

2 2id yzuv heve a known sample of pubic hair fcom
lios chElE a3l

pe ne. z2lc, Todign't.

: - oot o Jiocse of = forensic Investligation
cf a van such 2s the cne that has been testified about
inotniz taze nd In terus cof this type of crime Or sex
Sl wac 217 :ged t. hase oscocurced, is Lt oan alieged pro
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t> lcok for sexen stains ia kthis thick - = in 2 van such
as this?

A Yes, sir. i

0 Was that done?

A It wasn't done by me, sic. I only have hair
assaciation for this case. I can't testify for Officer
Birdsall's acticns.

o) It's done with a black light technique?

A A UV light can be used for that type examination,
yes, sir.

Q That light is used in connection with different

‘materials. If it hits or is shined upcn an area that

has a semen stain, it shows up?

A Yes. It healps detect a stained area from a

So, to your kncwledge, there were no pubic hairs
recovared from that van; is that correct?

A No. wWhzt I am sayiny is I don't recall whether

2 Well, there warean'if any that you atilized in
STnneCtion w1t Tl ezamlnatica: is that cight?

A That's zrrece.

2 aC Thife e2r22't oany ceccvered from the deceased
af the aZsloLgy: 1s that correchi?
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instance

or any indicaticn of seamen noted on the forensic examination

which took place March 25th, 198%; is that ccrrect?

A You are asking me to testify to Officer Birdsall's

Q vYou were there that day?
A I was there, but I really don't recall.
o} Did you see a black light used that day?
A I don't recall, cocunselor.

MR. FAMIGHETTI: Nothing further.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KLEIN:

o) Detective Fraas, were ycu able te conduct the
PGH study con the twe guestionad hairs from Q-az

A Nz, sir.

2 why ig that? .

s Cne cf ths cuesticn hairs had minimal to no
sizsus :dhzolLog Ze Lt. The other one had scme, but nct
oLzl 1ot

= tni soo testiflzd that those fclders were openec
cefore tzday; is that corrsect?

" T iZ, S1T.

2 Lo oyou o alsc mEntlioned 2 person named Professor
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Q

trhe characteristic of the banding,
the lower portion of the hair and you indicated thatl sudseqy

to your

had ssen

A

Q

Theresa

A

nairs =h

ie)

£
LT At
:/:—v:- -
~E el ==
cf those

. Werz =Ney spen in the presencs,of Prefessor
?
Yes. 4 .

And he examined those items?
Yes.
And finally, you mentionad cc Mr. Robinson meatiof

the opague area c¢n

conversation with Pcofesscr DeFcrest, that you
that; is that corract?
Yes, sir.

Dis you locok for that on the known hairs of
Pusco?

.Subseguent tc this?

Yes.
Yes, sirc.
And &ié ycu see it.on the - - 211 the kaown
at you lccked at of Theresa Fuscd?
oy ot all the Xncwn nelrs, al.
Java yoiu =xawoned hairs that were removec ftrew

During the ccurse of iy work I have examined

rs, y2s.

ed
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siR. ROZINSCH: YOFECL LT, ,\,Juge. I S nocC
T2ESINELVE.

xﬁ. KLEIN: He said/ "Yes."
MR..ROBINSON: It's not responsive to
that particular question. I'm sorry. I ask
it be read back.
THE COURT: All cight. Read it back.
(Question and answer read back.)
THE COURT: The answer as started will
be given. Do you want it rsad back again?
THE WITNESS: No, sir.
e Have you seen that banding characteristic on
hair Eemoved prior to that?

the root area, no.

o
i
O
ct
b
o]

Q Have you seen 1t in octhe areas?

¢ I have seen & condticn of baading in a shaft
area, yes. i

2 Now, davie Jou examined hair and ncticed that
Lznding condlilza on hals that has bean remcved after

Zeaih?
R dze T
: FEEICIN
» -~ o ; ~ - Tt s -~ - = ~ = 2
P -LlEEgdent U talxing Lt Professor DeForest?
- .
,4 PRGN
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A Yes, I havs. ,
- How soon - -
A Hairs cemoved, how socn aftec death have you

noted that bandiag?

A Msost recently, less than 12 hours and approximate%

(1
e

ght or nine hours after death.
MR. KLEIN:. Thank you,'your Honor.
RECROSS-EZXAMINATION
BY MR. ROBINSON:
C Now you say that you have never seen this occur
before death in the hair tha%t you viewed except abdbove

root areas; 1s that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Sc this cpagque quality can occur irn a hair before
death?

A Premcrtem, sir.

Q But after deatn, ycu havé nevec seen it in that
particulac aresa; is that correct? Before this particular
study that ycouw nave Jone rscsntly, is that right?

A Y23, Sif.

2 oW, as a sesualt of this whcle investigation
now that you nave dona in the last three weeks, you now
say that you haseé seen Lt within eight to nine hours of
death’

+Y
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‘That's correct.

' sendé it 1
editors and if it's accepted, it's published.
And untilized by scientists?
Ic's there f£cr cur edification.

ke

(63
()

Frass-Pesple-recros 1284

("
[§]
L}

3 .
(18
0
n
-
a1
.

Let e ask you have you docne aay research 1in
befcre this?

Before this? No, sir, not at all.

In fact, you can't find any studies on it; is

There is nothing published on it?
I tried to find something, counselor. No.
By the way, yéu have never published, have you?

Nc.

Can you describe what publishing is in the scient}

into a journal. 1It's edited by a

-, .- - .y - - M - T, - < -
Yoo haese never wcoictten any books, right?

- ] R
T:‘Ct o -\.-r:-\-
and you 3ay ygou have doaz how many halr reviews,
-
Dei AR,z
Livtiant L. G ndav o

‘sur cowna czllection ¢f slides?
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A vs, siz. Evecything i3 ipvoiced to the Property
BuZeau.
o] 3o you Zon't keep any xind of sawmpls cocllection

ro review and refer back to?
A I wish I could. But, everything has to be invoic%d

tc property.

Q NOwW .,

when was

eight to

eight tc
A

a 16 yeac

week agc.

of cdeath

Ja

nine hour

span

it that you saw this occur, this

occur, example of having within

0 to twc o'clock.

nine hours?

Most recently in a homicide investigaticn wheare

old boy killed in Long Beach approximately a
There is some speculation between the time

between 1:30 ané 5:30. He was autcpsied I'm tcld

?

o]}

You are tol
By the Medical Examiner's Office, yes: sir.

- \ . =

o~ ~ A= A = e

S> that could Leean

- mee e e A [
1L axsi= o TililiEniew oy ZNSwcl .

~an we take that gpisce apaft - 7 ¢co ahead ans

T~ the second iastance, in conjunction with

in the police las: wi= and cun victim

o~ b DEEPEN

PelLoralic

P Y - DT sasesyinatel: otk oFf nine
Inl Lail BUlopZawie Gy lnaceiy €-Lyg-ie < +
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Frass-People-recrcss . 1286
later and azain taat coadition was evident in these samples
and in the Central Park homicide where & girl was allegedly
stanglad, I'm socrcy, by Mc. Chambers, w2 have the same
condition and that time frame is 24 to 30 hours.

Q Have you done any follow-up surveys or studies

with contrclled groups of any sort?

et

No, sir. .Ifd love tc.

< Have ycu found that - - have you done any studies
wizh regard to ﬁhe type of exposure that might be required
£to have this occur?

A o, sir.

¢ One thing we dc know here is that this banding,
this opague banding below the skin line does n&t happen
when the hair has been plucked out while the body was

alive; is that right?

2 I could only answer that guestion if we did
a pramortzm ani postmortem from a live person and taken

«

That would be cne of the basi

L)
'y
Q
+1
W
(o2
14
™
(oA
')
(1]
"
(77}
)
3

things you woald S3 ¢ ressearch this problem out.
z Then, what you said abecut this eight tc nine

nnd less =man 12 hours is just 2 few smatteciings or
samplings that you have come up with; is that right?

b Tho3e are a few cases that we have just reinvesti-
cac:? nost re2cently.
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Frass—~Pecpla-racross . 1287

c In crder £ zxplain away a sittaticn where a
nair from & deccmposed body, = dead body is suppossd to
be found in my client's van, right?

MR. KLEIN: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.
0 To try to give an explanation as to how the

hair allegadly was found in that van, came from a dead
body?
MR. KLEIN: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.
2 Well, you are offering an.explanation here,
aré you not, that this could not have happened cr you
tcld ues any less than eight to nine hours - -

MR. KLEIN: Objection, Judge. He didn't

a2y that.
THE COURT: Sustained.

Q You ;a"e given us an exampla, have ySu notl,
chat tha one caagsle was <¢ight ©S nine hours after death;
In thzt £ighl?

A ves, =ic.

z .5, you have zlcexdy zold us that that

2iyht £ nine nours czuld have been as much as 13 hcurs

s o e N Eomiin m s = - : 3 i m

SETA2ES NSl W3S 2 LU LUl ga in that tim2 lim:t,
2

a~ -2 R N )

STl cecel oy Doy
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irst case that you meanticned?

1)
Vi
3
1
=

j22
[
.,J
r
o
0
th
o
a3
n
r

case it cou%d havg bsen as much
s 12 and less or as small as eight. In the second scenaridg
fcoﬁ Detective Petraco's case, I believe we are locked
into eight oz nine hours. 1In the third scenario, it's

20 to 20 hours. Somawhere in that range.

o} Now, vou looked at the various hairs in the
xnowa sample and in the unknown sample; is that right?

A ~Yes, sir.

c ' The known sample came from Theresa Fuscc's body
which had be2n ex?osed to the elements for approximately
three and a half weeks; is that correct?

A That's ccrrect.

Q The known samples supposed to have come from

ost identicail in that zzanding

3

my client's van looked &ir

s a
ar2a, did they not

- . P S . - o]
A Suastiocn samples?
-l - A o o - -
2 The guestion sampi=s.
» R SO SR | - PR -
~. JLAInCICa2rl 1l what r25p2Ci.

)

HS

sams az the maijcrity of the known sanples: is that corcect?
A hre you talkliag abo.t the degrees <¢f banding?
o the Zegrz:e f bandiay.
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kircwn scaiugple had a wide degres. Some

»

litzle to aone and soae had banding in the seme ame

(15}

chat the quasticn sample 4did.

¢ | Isa't it a fact that the range of banding
thé known samples was fair to heavy banding at leas
the anagyg2n, pending - -

A I'm trying to recall. It might be an acc

statement.

Q Do you have notes - -
A No, sir.
C - - of a recent review that you have done

the lést few weeks?

2 Ne, sic.

Q The gu2sticn samples that you viewed - -

A yes, sir.

Q - - they had¢ a similar type ©of banding, &
chey nct?

A Sinilar tc what?

e The, werea't fast a vary minuts amouat of

qualliz,, cthey wers sretty wuch censistent with the

saglies, the raays of knowa Zaaplest
A They it in the zangs, /25.
o The twc hairs in £hg ziayen saagles wece

(]
3]
0%
0

had

unt

in

t in

urate

in

[
(&N

)
'

Sague

(
e

swil
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like the t
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the root a

Q
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Q
showedAit?
A

cf degrada
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I remember cne was.

3
s 3
w
r
4
"N
a
(8]
gi
I
fon
.
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They 3idn't have a club on the bottom of them

-

elcgen.hairs, right?

Cne of the hairs is, I believe fragmented in
rea. One is a complete anagen hair, yes, sir.
La2t's take an anagen hair. That anagen hair

s quality tc it, this opague banding?

Yes, sir, it did.

And consistent range as the known sample hairs

It showad this degradation fit within the range
cion that fit within the known sample.

That was the same type of range that you spoke

ich yocu.made your determination that the hairs

that right?

mn

scopically alike; 1
Yes, sir.
MR. ROBINSON: No further gquestions.
THE COURT: Thank ycu, detesctive.
{Therezupcn the witness was éexcused.

THZI ZOURT: Any further witnesses, HNr.

your Hcacr. That's the

W
3
l al
5]
H
P
.
2z
G

centlemen, I'n goiag

3]
i
)
Q
cl
o]
+q
r‘l
&
Q
.
[
n
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2213

my client is not being given a fair trial.

!

THE COURT: Denied.

(Thereupon the jury enters the courtroom.)

THE COURT: At this time, ladies and gentlemﬁn,

both of the defendants have rested their case.
I am permitting the District Attorney to call
a rebuttal witness. Mr. Klein.
MR. KLEIN: People call Detective Nicholas

Petraco.

DETECTTIVE NICHBOLAS PETRACDO,
a witness called in rebuttal for the People,
Shield number 1677, assigned to the New York
City Police Crime Lab, having been first duly
sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KLEIN:

Q Detective Petraco, how long have you been a

member of the New York City Police Department?

A For 18 years.

Q How long have you been assigned to the Crime
Laboratory?

A Fof 13 years.

Q And presently what are your auties with the

Crime Laboratory?
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Petraco—PeoplehRebuttal—Direct 2214

A The examinatioﬁ of various types of trace evidencsg

For instance hair and fiber evidence, different types
of partical matter, which is minimal, etc.

Q How long have you been doing that examination

with respect to hair?

A For ten years.

Q Can you describe for the jury what your training
and experienée is in that area?

A I have degree in chemistry from John Jay College
of Criminal Justice. I have a masters degree in forensic
science from John Jay College of Criminal Justice. I
have taken numerous courses in the examination of physical
evidence and use of microscbpe. I have been a member
of the New York Microscopical Society. I am a fellow.

I have taken numerous courses and taught numerous courses
there. I'm also a fellow, American Academy of Forensic

Scientists. 1 am currently a member on the Committee

on Forensic Hair Commission established by the FBI. researc+ed

the topic and published numerous papers on various types

of physical evidence. Also contributed to several books.

Q Do you know a Dr. Peter DeForest?

A Yes, I do.

Q Is he a colleague of yours at the John Jay Collegé
A Yes, he is.

?
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Q

degree?

A

Q

Petraco-People-Rebuttal-Direct 2215

Did you study under him when you took your graduat

Yes, I did.

Now, did there come a time, Detective Petraco,

in October of 1986 when you examined hair in this case

at the Nassau County headquarters?

A

Q

Yes, there did.

And did you have occasion to examine the known

A

Q

that?

A

Q

Yes, I did.

And what other hair did you examine along with

Some question hairs remoyed from a van.
MR. ROBINSON: Objection. He doesn't
know where they came from.

MR. KLEIN: Dr. DeForest testified extensivel

THE COURT: Objection overruled.
Was that a Q-8 sample?
Yes, it was marked "Q-8.".

Are you familiar with the terminoiogy of banding

with respect to hair?

A

Q

Yes, I am.

What 1is that?

ing

4
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Petraco-People-Rebuttal-Direct 2216
A Well, various forms of banding: One form of
interest in this case, it just éppears ;o be an air band
near the root and in this case the question hair and also
known hairs. Usually associated with péstmor;em situati&ns.

0 You noticed that in some of the hairs you examined

in this case?

A Yes, I did.

Q Did you notice it in all of the known hairs
A No, I didn't.

0 Were there antigen hairs that you looked at

that did not have that banding affect?

A Yes, there were.

Q After you did that observation in police headquart
what if anything else did you do with respect to that
issue?

A wWell, aftér examining the hairs at headquarters
in Nassau County, I was asked to - -

MR. ROBINSON: Objection.

0 Just tell us what you did.

THE COURT: I will permit it.

A I was asked to see if this banding could be
caused by a span of time as far as a person having been

dead for a week or two weeks or a couple hours. So, 1

ers
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Petraco-People-Rebuttal-Direct 2217

went back to my lab and I looked at a few samples that

we had at our lab in which I could document the actual
time of death of the person and when the hair was removed
from the individual and that's what I did.
0 Can you describe those cases that you examined?
A One case I just happened to have on my desk
at the time which I was able to document the person was
strangled and the hair was removed.
MR. ROBINSON: Objection, as to how he
knows what.
MR. KLEIN: This is the same testimony
that Dr. DeForest gave.
THE COURT: I will permit it. Overruled.
A The hair was removed from the individual about
30 hours after the time of death. I examined that hair
and saw that there was this air banding near the root
that we associate with postmortem situations. Another
sample of hair that my co-worker had on his desk in
which the individual waé deceased, hair had been removed
from her head. The hair was removed abéut between ten
and 12 hours after the time of her death and autopsy.
I examined that hair and it also had this root banding
in which we associate with postmortem situations. I npticed

the Nassau County Police Lab have this finding and they
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Petraco—People-Rebuttal—DirectV 2218
proceeded to look at one hair sample thét they had in
which they could document that the hair was - -

MR. ROBINSON: Objection.

THE COURT: Yes. Don't tell us what they

did.

Q What did you do with respect to an additional
hair sample?

A I was brought an additional hair sample and
given a hair from that sample to look for the banding
and indeed, it was banded and_in each case I photographed
the banding from these three question - - excuse me, these
three known samples and also I photographed one of the
0-8 hairs and also one of the hairs that was documented
as having come from _

Q On this third case that you looked at from Nassau
County, what was the estimated time of death there before-
the hair Qas removed?

MR. ROBINSON: Objection.

THE COURT: 1I'm sorry. May I hear the

qguestion read back?

(Question read back.)

MR. ROBINSON: 1It's hearsay.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. KLEIN: This is the same testimony
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Petraco-People-Rebuttal-Direct 2219
Dr. DeForest gave concerning éhe hair he examined),

MR. ROBINSON: No, it'srnot.

MR. KLEIN: He did not know he was telling
us what - -

MR. ROBINSON: That's an improper question,
Judge. He is then relying on sométhing that
he has nd idea of.

MR. KLEIN: He is rebuttal to Dr. DeForest's
testimony.

THE COURT: On that basis, I will permit
it;

MR. ROBINSON: Exception.

0 What was the estimated time of the third case

before the hair was removed?

A ‘Between eight and 12 hours.
Q And you say you photographed these hairs?
A Yes, I did.

Q What else did you do with them, the photographs?
A I made a display out of these photographs.
q And the photographs that you took, were. those
fairly and accurately depicting what you had observed
in those ﬁairs under a microscope?

A Yes, I do.

" MR. KLEIN: I ask that this be marked tor
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Petraco~People-Rebuttal-Direct 2220
identification, your Honor. \

(Thereupon display marked People's Exhibit
41 for identification.)

Q Detective, is that the exhibit that you were

making reference to?

A Yes, it is.

Q Can you describe for us what the various photograg
are?

A There is one photograph that is marked eight

to 12 hours in which the photograph of the hair removed
from a deceased between eight and 12 hours after thejr
death. |
Q Is that the Nassau County case that you were
referring to?
A Yes, it is.
THE COURT: You base that eight to 12 hours,
detective, based on what you were told by the
Nassau County Police?
A Yes.
MR. ROBINSON: I again object.
THE COURT: I'm going to permit it. The
jury understands that the detective doesn't
know this of his own personal knowledge, but

that he was told that this hair was removed

bhs
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Petraco-People—-Rebuttal-Direct 2221

from the body from eight to 12 hours. Go
ahead.

A The one on the middle, on the top was marked
10 to 12 hours. .Hair was removed from a‘person who was
deceased between the time of death and time of autopsy
was between 10 and 12 hours and again, I observed the
banding and photographed it. The next one on the riéht
is on the top right, is a hair that I have marked 30 hours
and it's hair from an individual who was deceased and

between the time of death and autopsy was approximately

30 hours. Again, I was observing the banding, and photographed

it. Two bottom hairs, one ishmarked Q-8. This is the
hair that was told to me was removed from the van in which
I observed banding and again I photographed that. And
one marked "KN-1, which is a known hair from Theresa Fusco,
her head. This hair was being given to me as being removed

from her and I observed the banding and I also photographed

the hair.
Q Did you put any arrows on them?
A Yes. I put a letter B where the banding is

and also an arrow to indicate where the banding is.
MR. KLEIN: I offer that in evidence, your
Honor.

MR. ROBINSON: May I have a voir dire?
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voir dire

VOIR DIRE

BY MR. ROBINSON:

Q Detective Petraco, you received a slide, already
mounted slide, from Nassau County?

A Yes, I did, sir.

Q And you were told by whom that this came from
a body eight to 12 hours old?

A Detective Fraas.

0 You had no knowledge of that whatsoever, right?

A No personal knowledge, no, sir.

Q Aand the one that was 10 to 12 hours, you had
no personal knowledge of that either, do you?

A No, I didn't remove the hair from the individual.

Q And the 30 hour one, have you got persconal knowled
of that one?

A No, sir.

Q You also have no knowledge of the K or the Q
samples that you photographed here, right?

A No, sir.

Q In fact, the Q sample doesn’'t incorporate a

2222

full picture of the banding. In fact, it cuts off part

of the banding, doces it not?

A It's as much as I could get in? It is most

of the banding.

ge
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Petraco-People-Rebuttal-Direct 2223
Q You show most of the bottom lower portion of
the root, you cut the banding in half?

A That's as much as I could get in the banding.

The B is in the approximately the middle area of the banding

Q
The banding continues off the screen, doesn't it?
A Maybe slightly, but not - -
MR. ROBINSON: I would object, your Honor.
THE COURT: Overruled.
(Thereupon display‘marked People's Exhibit
41 in evidence.) »
MR. KLEIN: May I show that to the jury,.
Judge?
THE COURT: Yes..
FURTHER DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KLEIN:
Q You testified the B refers to the banding area?
A Approximately the middle.
THE COURT: This exhibit, ladies and gentleme
is in evidence along with all the other exhibits.
You may have them 1in the jury room if you ask
forbthem.
(Thereupon jury views People's Exhibit

41 in evidence.)
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PetracofPeople—Rebuttal~Direct 2224
MR. KLEIN: Thank you, detective, I have
no further questions. ‘
CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. ROBINSON:

Q Detective Petraco, you work for the Police Departn

is that right?

A Yes, I do.

Q That's the New York City Police Department,
right?

A Yes, sir.

Q How much are you being paid for today's services?

A Just my normal fee from the Detective Division

and New York City Police Lab..
Q How much do you receive for that, yearly for
that?
A Approximately $40,000. a year.
Q And the entire time you were working on all
these samples and taking these photographs, you were working

on the Police Department's time?

A Yes. With their permission.

0 That was at the request of Mr. Klein; is that
correct?

A Originally and with the Nassau County Police
Department.

ent
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Q And that was Detective Fraas aiso requested
that? |

A He was involved, yes, sir.

Q In fact, Detective Fraas first'contacted you

a month ago about the whole situation?

A Approximately a month.

Q He informed you that Dr. DeForest had given
your name as somebody to check on this phenomenon because
he knew nothing about it when he contacted you initially:

is that right?

A Yes, I believe so.

Q In fact, you have read no papers on this issue?

A I have seen papers.

Q You know about a paper that was issued in Canada?
A I have heard about one but not this phenomenon.

I just heard that it contained some informatidn about
root degradation.
Q In fact, you have heard that there are five
stages of this degradation of the hair; is that right?
A No, I haven't.
0 Have you heard about the fact that it first
starts with florescence? Are you familiar with Florescence?
A Oof haif roots?

Q Yes.
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A I haven't observed it myself, no, sir.

Q You haven't observed florsence of hair roots
yourself?

A No, I have not.

Q Have you observed vacuoles under the skin, under

.the scalp level forming initially before you see this

banding?
A No, I have not, sir.
Q You know what vacuoles are, of course, right?
A yes.
Q They afe small, little portions also that are

just small sort of bubbles, right?

A Air spaces or bubbles.
Q Air spaces. That's what those bandings are;,

air spaces?

A I believe that's what they are.

Q Have you cut the hair and done a cross-section
on them?

A No.

Q Have you made any comparison analysis on Q-8

samples and known samples?

A Yes, I did.
0 Did you do a full comparison on it?
A Enough to convince me that were similar
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microscopically.

Q

'

As a matter of fact, that's about as much as

you can do with hair, say that they are similar?

A
Q
right?

A

Yes.

Because hair is an inexact science at best.,

No, it's fairly exacting.

itself varies greatly.

Q

It's just that hair

And that's true of the known samples that came

from _ head also, they varied greatly, did

they not?

-

They varied in physical characteristics as most

samples from a given source vary.

Q
up in the
A
Q
A

Q

of hairs?

There were 20 samples in
corpse of _?
Yes, sir.

Did you review all 20 of

Yes, I did.

slides that were mounted

them?

Did you know that there are different types

There are antigens which are growing hairs

and catagen hairs which have stopped growing?

A

Q

Yes.

And you didn't see any of these phenomenon 'n

the catagen hairs or telogen hairs?
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I believe I did see some panding in some catagen

7

Which ones?

In - - I wasn't certain whether it was or not.

I can say 1 even probably didn't see it. I'm not certain

it was banding. It may have been a beginning stage of

it if there is a stage of it.

Q

A

Which hair is that?

I believe K-1.

How about K-11?

it was a telogen hair, I have in my notes.
You don't show any banding there?

No. |

In fact, you say the color was clean or clear,

It looks clean, right.

In fact, didn't you find growing hairs in the

antigen hair that didn't have this banding effect?

-

Q

Yes, I did.

In fact, you found a cross-section of effects

in those 20 slides:; is that right?

A

That is what we normally do in a hair comparison,

you look at a range of the hair that is known in the sample}

Q

Tht's because you compare it by the range. it's
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a range of characteristics that you base your determination
on, is that right?

A Yes.

Q In this case, you not only found some of those
growing hairs as antigen hairs that didn't show the banding
effect at all?

A Yes,

Q You also found some that had the effect of
being tremendously advanced, right?

A No, it had the effect - - I don't know if the
effect is advanced effect or if there are degrees of this

particular condition.

Q You don't know that?
A I don't know that.
0 Well, didn't you see various stages of that

effect even in your samples right here?
MR. KLEIN: I object to the form.
THE COURT: I will permit it.
A I saw various degrees of it. But, I don't
know that they are in fact'degrees of it. It might be
something that happens to a given hair. Some of it doesn't
happen. The condition doesn't happen to some hairs.
It happens to some hairs to a certain degree. It hasn't

been researched to my knowledge. It hasn't been reported
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in the literature to my knowledge. We éeally don't know
if there is or is not a degree to this condition.
Q You have been doing this for approximately eight
to 10 years.
A Ten years.
Q Your teacher at school, at John Jay, when you

took your masters was Dr. DeForest?

A Yes, sir.

Q You know for a fact that Dr. DeForest has indicated

that this is a progressive effect?

A He doesn't khow for certain. He hasn't researched
it to my knowledge. ﬁe have often discussed researching
the phenomenon just to see what actually causes it. We
believe it is éaused by postmortem conditions. But, we
don't know that for certain though.

Q Are you familiar with the Canadian study where
it says that it is in fact progressive and that there
are five stages of progression?

A Dr. DeForest mentioned it to me last night.
ﬁe didn't tell me about it. He said there is an article
out. He said he would get me a copy. It was not exactly
published. It's a prepublished article that he must have
received from someone in Canada. He didn't tell me the

details of the article. He did mention florescence but
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I don't know what that means. |

0 you don't know what that means?

A I know what florescence means. But, I don't
know what it means with respéct to postmortem observations.

Q pidn't Dr. DeForest tell you that florescence
is the very first stage pefore you would see these vacuoles?

A No.

Q pidn't he tell you that there was a second stage.
elongated Qacuole area pockets would start to form. They
would start to form together into a second and third stage.
Did he tell you that?

A No.

Q pDid he tell you after the formation of those
small air pockets that they would then group together
until you get this banding effect?

A He did not.

Q Did he tell you that they would then progress
to the point where in some point in time where the banding
effect would go all the way across the hair and the hair
would break off?

A | He did not.

Q Did you ever see an effect happen where the
hair would break off after this banding effect had occurred

for a substantial period of time?
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A I have seen hairs from skeletal situations where

there is no root end. Exactly what causes thaﬁl I don't

know.

Q Now, isn't it a fact that certain hairs may
be more susceptible to this type of intrusion in this

banding or this banding fashion?

A I believe so.
Q Do _you know what I mean by intrusion?
A I believe so. But I haven't done any study

and I don't know of any study that states that as a fact.
I haven't done any study myself on that phenomenon.

Q You are indicating you are an expert in hair;
is that correct?

A Yes, I am.

Q Now, given your experience, you maintain a collect

of hair samples?

A Yes, I do.
Q How do you get those hair samples?
A From various cases which I work on. If the

case is not needed as evidence, I will take out a few

standards and put them in my file. If they show a particulér

condition or particular color more for whatever reason
I want to see a particular morphology, whether it's a

color, root shape or something, I will keep one or two

ion
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hairs.

!

0 How many do you keep right now?

A Over the course of time, I have collected a
couple of hundred different hairs.

Q Isn't it a fact that you are not legally allowed
to do that, detective?

A It's part of my file at work.

Q Detective Fraas indicated he couldn't keep any

of those. They were all evidence and had to go back in

the file.
MR. KLEIN: Objection, Judge. Different
Police Department.
THE COURT: I will permit him to answver.
Q You can do that?
A I will keep these. They are available for evideng

They are all marked with case numbers on them. In fact,

if I ever have to go back to that file to use that as

" evidence, I do have that hair and I can document that

as the fact that it is hair from the case. I don't know
that it's illegal.

Q You never cross referenced it with the file
so that they know where to look for 1it?

A It's in my notes.

Q You don't indicate that though, you have never

Ce.
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cross-referenced with this file, the files of those cases,

have you?

A I put it in my notes.
Q Those notes?
A I put those notes in the file which indicates

where that hair is.

0 .Even still, with 200 slides, that's still not
sufficient for you, is it? You still have to gather more,
right?

A I would like to gather as much as I can. But,
there are certain conditions as to gathering these types

of material.

Q Did you look at both of the Q-8 samples, by

the way?

A Yes, I did.

Q You looked at all the known samples; is that
right?

A Yes, I did.

Q Now, can you place a scale of one to ten on
the amount of decomposition - - do you know what I mean

py a scale of one to ten with regard to the amount of
decomposition?
MR. KLEIN: Objection to the form of the

guestion. There is no question that that's
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decomposition.

THE COURT: Well, I will 'permit the question

A can I put a scale of one to ten on 1it?

Q Yes.

A Degree of banding?

Q Let me ask you this: You found hairs that didn't

show this banding effect at all; is that correct?

A Yes.
Q Would that be correct in calling that a zero?
A Including a scale of one to ten, that would
be zero. |
Q And the hair was broken off?
A 1f I knew that was due to banding?
Q Yes.
A That would be a ten. I don't give hairs numbers

of scales. In fact, I never do.

Q Try it. If you had samples of the Q-8 samples,
where would you place them on the scale?

MR. KLEIN: Objection.

A I wouldn't have any idea where to place them
on a number scale.

Q This 0-8 sample was cut off in the banding?

A It's not cut off in the center. I showed as

much as I could in that photograph. There might have
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been a little bit of banding cuff on thé'top. The B is

placed in approximately the center of the banding.

Q Isn't that continuing off the photograph?
A Yes, slightly.
Q In fact, isn't that the important aspect of

the whole photograph?
A I wanted to show that it was in fact the root
condition, the antigen root and it did have banding.
Q That's a lot more advanced, the Q-8 depicted
in this photograph is more advanced in the KN-1 that you
have next to it?
MR. KLEIN: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.
0 Given your degree of scientific ability, is
not longer, the banding in the Q-8 sample than the one
in the K sample?
A Not to any degree that I could say &t's more
advanced or anything like that.
MR. ROBINSON: May I have a ruler please?
(Handed.) |
Q Before you start to see an actual banding there,
isn't it a fact that you will see the small, little vacuoles
starting?

A I have seen some hair with vacuoles on there.
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A I don't know that that in fact causes the banding

1

or it's a precursor of banding.

Q You don't know that?
A I don't know that.
o) But that's what you believe, isn't it?

MR. KLEIN: Objection to what he believes,

Judge.

THE COURT: Well, with any degree of scientif

certainty, sir, can you say thét?

THE WITNESS: That's just what I think,
sir. That's all I can answer. I haven't done
any research.

THE COURT: This is only your opinion?

THE WITNESS: My own observations, my own
opinion.

THE COURT: 1Is that opinion based on your
experience, training and research as an expert?

THE WITNESS: Of course, yes.

THE COURT: I will permit it.

A Yes, I believe.that that will eventually form
into a band. Whether that band forms in a few minutes,
few hours, few days, well, I don't know. That's why we
went back and ‘looked at some hairs that we can do some

degree of document as to the time of day and the hair

ic
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was removed. That's what research is all about. Documenting

the phenomenon, not I'think something happened two years
ago and I want to look at it now.

Q I couldn't agree with you more now. Let me
ask you this: Is it not correct that the temperature
in which the corpse would be in would have an affect upon
decomposition of the corpse?

A On decomposition, I think that's true.

Q what is the normal temperature that corpses

are held in the morgue?

A I don't know. I believe around 40.

Q Like -a refrigerator?

A Just above freezing.

Q About a frigerator's temperature?

A I would say around a refrigerator.

Q Were you aware that the temperature was approxima

40 degrees throughout the period of time that this particulgar

corpse was supposed to have been exposed?
MR. KLEIN: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.
Q I ask you to take a look at this local climatolog
data, about three columns from the left. Will you look
at the 10th of November on towards the end of the month?

A November, '84. Yes.

Lely
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MR. ROBINSON: May I apprbach?
THE COURT: He has it.

A I think I have it.

Q Do you know the first two dayé are averaging
in the Sixties and thereafter it's all in the fourties
and somé in the thirties, right?_

A For November?

Q Yes.

A It says average, the 10th of the month.

0 No, the 11lth?

A The 1l1lth, it says 61, 50, 41, 47, 48, 51, 51,
43, 45, 38, 33, so forth.

Q Thank you. Now, you have had experience viewing
corpses in your job; is that right?

A Occasionally, yes.

Q And exposure to sunlight also places a factor
in the type of deterioration that you may see in hair
or the corpse itself, is that right?

A Well, it's exposure in general has an affect
on corpses for decomposition in effect.

0 And if it is in direct sunlight, it would have
an even greater impact on the decomposition?

A I believe so.

Q and if it was not in sunlight, it would have
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less of an impact, is that fair to say?

A . Depending on the temperature, I believe so.
Q Given these temperatures we have just shown
you?

A As compared ;o what their affect would have
on aecomposition?

Q Yes.

A 60, 50, 40, I would assume that some sort of
decomposition would take place and it might be slowed
up if it got a little colder one day and got hotter the
next day, it might progress. I don't claim to be an expert
in decomposition or the examination of postmortem effects.
I don't claim to be that.

Q Aren't part of postmortem affects the postmortem
effect of hair as you testified to today?

A in the case of hair and case of, as to how
decomposition takes place, I don't claim to be an expert
in that. I don't claim to have a great deal of knowledge.
All I can tell you is what I observed in hair in postmortem
observations and that is what I have told you.

Q Getting back to this exhibit that you put in,
now isn't it fair to say that in your known sample the
banding is approximately four inches and the Q-8

t

sample is approximately five or more?
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To be a little more exacting, the scale on

the display - -

Q

I am asking about the scale on that ruler on

inches based on those photographs based on the magnificatiog

A
things on
Q

to take a

A

These are a real scale that you can measure
a microscopic level, that's why I put it in.
Can't you also use a normal household ruler
measurement on those photographs that are there?
Not for accuracy.
I direct you to take the ruler - -

MR. KLEIN: He doesn't have to direct him.
He is here to answer guestions.

THE COURT: Your scale would be a more
accurate measurement?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE COURT: Aren't you looking for an approx
imation?

MR. ROBINSON: I'm looking for a measuremenf

on a regular ruler on the length of those two

samples in - - as depicted on these photographs.

I don't care if it's one millimeter or two millimete

Can you do that?

Yes. The Q-8 one is approximately four and

most of the banding is included in the picture. Most
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of tbe dark area you see above that is nét included as
pigment. The hair was fairly dark hair.

Q That's what your telling us?

A Qes. It's approximately four inches. The banding
in the known, which was found somewhat after is approximately
four inches.

Q Deteétive Petraco, that's not accurate, islit?
You are trying to mislead the jury. Don't do that.

THE COURT: You have gotten an answer from

him.

A You asked me for an answer. That's the way
I measure it. I measure it from this portion of the band
to this portion of the band and that's four inches.

Q Take this red pencil and mark the area that
you are measuring from. Show ué exactly the four inches
you are measuring on both photographs?

A (Indicating.)

MR. ROBINSON: May I see it? (Handed.)

0 Now, you have cut off the four inches on Q-8
before the photograph stdps, is that correct?

A That's where the photograph ends. There is
some pigment, very dark pigmented hair and also there
is a little bit of banding above that photoéraph.

Q In fact, there are vacuoles above the area that
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you cut that photograph off on, aren't there?

Il

A A few vacuoles, yes. Some banding.

0 There is a continuation of the banding beyond
where you cut that photograph off, areﬁ't there?

A Slightly.

Q Slightly. You have slanted your testimony here,
detective, haven't you?

A No, I have not.

Q In order to obtain a result that you like; isn't
that correct?

A No, sir.

Q You told us that you were asked by this District
Attorney to look for something for how long this was gqing
to be two weeks, four weeks, or two hours?

A I was askedlto try to put a time to the bandihg.

Q In fact, you came up with these three samples
of hairs that you just happened to have on your desk,

is that right?

A That is the absolute truth. Yes. The two hairs

Q Truth?

A Truth. The two hairs just happened to be on
the desk.

Q What about this one?
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A That wasn't there.

'

Q That was the shortest one, the eight to 12 hours,

that wasn't on your desk?

A No, it wasn't.

Q In fact, isn't that catogen hairs?

A Nél they are antigen hairs.

Q In fact, this was such an important issue to

you that you spent a lot of time going over this?

A Every case is important to me.

Q That's not what I asked you. This case is more
important?

A No, not more than any other case I worked on

in the last 13 years.
Q You said you were on special assignment on this
particular case, weren't you?

A No. I was asked to look at it as I am often

asked to look at different exhibits on different locations.|

I sometimes work in federal cases. Most of my work is
in city cases.

Q You haven't worked for defense cases?

A I have worked on defenses cases and testified
for defense cases.

Q When?

A I have been called by defense attorneys to
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testify in cases right out of my own office.

!

Q When?
A You want to get a list, I will get a list.
Q When was the last time?

A Was- - I can't document when it was. But, I
have indeed done tﬁat.

Q Let me ask you this: This ten to 12 hour one
that you have here, I notice there is a darkening that
continues along the medulla, is that the medulla?

A I believe that is the medulla.

Q That isn't the end of the root, is it?

A That is the end of the root.

Q You do not know for a fact when that hair started

to decompose, do you?

A No. It could be an hour and a half.
Q It could be 25 hours after?
A Well, I have it from ten to 12, so it couldn't

be. The hair was removed from ten to 12 hours.

Q How do you know that?

A I was told that.

Q | By whom?

A In that case, when I called up and got the autops
report.

Q You called up, got an autopsy report. When
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was the body killed?

A The person I can give you a date and time.

Q Yes. I would like data. That's the middle hair.
The person was struck by a'vehicle at three a.m. on 10/19/86.

Q Who told you that?

A This was what we received from the DA's office
who gave us the autopsy information. My partner received
it.

Q New York City DA's office?

A Yes. My partner received the information and
gave it to me. It was his case. The auﬁopsy was approximatel
two o'clock in the afternoon on 10/19/86. That's what
we were told.

) You don't know whether this particular hair

was more susceptible or less susceptible to this banding,

do you?
A No, I do not.
Q You do not know on the 30 hour one, whether

it was more susceptible to banding or not banding.

A All I know, it was 30.hours old.

g Did you look at the hairs from 30 hours, were
thef all banded?

A Some I looked at had banding and even some of

them didn't have banding as in the case of Theresa Fusco.
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Q But one thing you do know is fhe hairs from
Theresa Fusco were exposed for three and a half weeks?

A That's what I was told.

Q And the ring of banding was consistent with
the Q-8 sample; is that right? |

A All I know is that there were some hairs that
had bahding in _ hair standard and there

were some hairs that didn't have banding. 1In fact, they

looked similar. They looked similar in all the cases

to me. The banding looks similar. That's why I photographg
each and every one. If you .want to say to a degree, I
don't know if there is - - does exist a degree in this
particular phenomenon. They do look consistent. The
exact size may vary slightly. To my eye, I don't know
if that is important or not important. I don't know.
That's why we need more research in this area. For me
to come to the stand and say I know for a fact what this
caused, but I cannot say that. Whether there is a degree
to some situation or not, I don't know whether there is
or isn't. There might very well be. Again, that's why
people are trying to research this. I have not researched
this only for this limited study.

Q That was only for the purpose of coming onto

this stand today and rebutting what Dr. DeForest already
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told Charles Fraas when he first saw thaée hairs; isn't
that right?

A Yes, sir.
Q That was your intent'from the very outset of

the investigation?

A It was not.
Q Please allow me - - to rebut Dr. DeForest?
A It was not. 1In fact, I was asked by Dr. DeForest

to originally get involved in the case because he thought
I would agree with him because I received a phone call
from him before I received a phone call from Mr. Fraas.

Q One of the reasons you do not agree with him
at this point because it's Dr. DeForest - -

A No, I do not. He's a very good friend of mine.
I don't agree with him. If I found that it did take a
week for this to occur, I would testify on the stand to
that fact. That's what I do, I report objectively, not
inobjectively.

Q I don't want a dissertation at this time.

THE COURT: No sense in colloéuy. Just

answer questions.

Q That's why you cut off this Q-8 here?
A I did not intentionally cut off anything.
0 You did intelligently take the photograph --
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A I tried to get the whole root\into the photégraph.
I had a limited size photcgraph to util;ze.

0 The root wasn't important, the banding was?

A Yes, the root was important aé weil as the banding,
because I wanted to show the root end and the banding
does exist in each case and that's what I did.

Q There is no question in anyone's mind because
the root is there?

A Now there isn't because the root is there.

Q Yog show the root in K-17?

A Yes, I was able to fit it in.

Q But the root is shown in 0-8, but you didn't
show the rest of the banding sample? /

A Most of the sample is there. The B is in the
middle of the banding.

Q Now, are you familiar with the characteristic
of debris on hair? '

A Debris, you mean like dirt fibers?

Q Damage to the hair?

A There a;e various types of damage to the hair

as far as dust, hair from a living person.

Q Actual damage to hair, broken hair?
A Yes, I am.
Q Yqu have seen that, right?
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Q And is that consistent with being exposed in

a working environment?

A We are talking about dust on the floor?

Q No, not dust, damage? |

A We are talking about hair from the floor?

Q Yes.

A _Yes. Hair in any locétion, if it's shed and

there were many years or many days or many weeks, most
of the time, it takes several months to several years
to happen, but it does eventually break down and get ground
down and start to splinter and to ﬁray and also has debris
on it and dust from the location in which it is.
Q Would five and a half months be sufficient time
to obtain that type Of damage that you are speaking of?
MR. KLEIN: Objection.
Q 1f you know?
THE COURT: I will permit it.
A It depends on how much traffic there is in the
particular location.
Q And if you find - -
MR. ROBINSON: Judge, I'm going to have
to approach at this point, if I may?
THE COURT: Step down.

(Thereupon a discussion ensued at the bench
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not within hearing of court reporter or Jjury.)

1

(Thereupon a discussion ensued at the bench
not within hearing of jury.)

THE COURT: Mr. Robinson?

MR. ROBINSON: I would like to haQe a
continuance at this time in order to bring the
slides that were shown and that are in evidence
to the stand. The issue was raised now, is
the issue of damaged hair. It was not indicated
that damage could be damage in a van after a
few days, a few months, a few years, depending
on the traffic. If these hairs, Q-8 sample
hairs. I want to ask him further questions
in that area. I feel I should have the opportunity
to show him the slides. I was caught by surprise

today. I was not aware that Detective Petraco

1

o~

was coming in today. We finished direct yesterda)
afternoon of Halstead. I anticipated being

done by 12:30. Halstead's cross was done by
11:30. I don't have my research with me. I
don't have my notes on hair sample stuff with

me. I'm trying to do the best I can because

I indicated to you before he put this witness

on that I was going to have a problem in going
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too long. I may be bringing Qy own surrebuttal
witnesses in anyway and I would ask the opportunit
to present this witness with these slides to
ask him guestions about it. i still haven't
touched on the issue of the slides of this particu
photograph yet. That's one of the things I
also intend to do is show these particular.slides
to this man.

THE COURT: Mr. Klein?

MR. KLEIN: The man has come in on rebuttal
on one particular issue and banding, where Dr.
DeForest testified. That's what we are getting
into, totally extraneous discussions now. Beyond
the scope of direct examination. I object to
it.

THE COURT: Mr. Famighetti?

MR. FAMIGHETTI: I have no part in this
discussion.

THE COURT: Application for continuance
denied.

MR. ROBINSON: Denied?

THE COURT: Denied.

MR. ROBINSON: I want to show him the issue

of Q-8 slides.

lar
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THE COURT: I'm denying it. "
MR. ROBINSON: You are stopping my cross-
examination of this man? |
THE COURT: You may continue right now.
{The following ensued in open court.)
Q Now, if hair were in a van for five, five and
é half months, would that normally in your experience,
be sufficient time to have damage occur to it?
A It's possible, yes.
Q And if you find other hair in the area of the
0-8 sample that you photographed here in this display

that had damage to it, would you then - - withdrawn.

Did you look at all four samples, Q-8 samples?

A I looked at a lot of questioned hairs.
Q Did you make any notes on it?
A Just that I was just interested in looking at

it, particularly banding, because that's what I was asked
to look at. I have Jjust vague notes that I think I have
something in my notes about it. I just have down that

"0's from the debris looked formal for dust. That means

they had been breaking and they looked aged from being

in dust.

S—— -

Q Did you see_in the Q-8 samples not the two

that were supposed to have been a match, but the other
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two?

A Yes. They looked like they were being consisterntt-
in_;ngggg_ggggle.

6] Did you see them broken?

A IBelieve there were some fractures. I didn't
make exacting notes on each one of the question- hairs.
The only one I made exacting notes were the two Q-8 with
the banding.

Q Did you see any broken, fractured hairs in the
two Q-8 samples that you saw with the banding?

A I saw some break, crushing on the tip, could
be a split end or crushed slightly.

Q You didn't see the main body of the hair; is
that right?

A Just to the tip.

Q And that's not unusual even for a hair that

A No, that is not.

Q On a live person?

A Yes.

0 In fact, the two Q-8s really don't show anything

consistent, any characteristics consistent with lying
in a van for any length of time, did it?

A They do not show the characteristics of being
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dust. | N
0] Or damaged, right?
MR. KLEIN: He didn't finish his answver.
A They just - -
THE COURT: Have you finished your answer?
A They simply don't show the characteristic of
dust which would be - - they have debris on them and they
also have this splitting and cracking from mechanical
damage, things like this.

Q They don't have that? ////,//’_

A No, not to any given degree. =  __.
oo R P

Q The other two did though, right?
A Yes. Most of the guestioned hairs in the sample

?Efl}gv_é that type of situation.

Q Let me ask you this: When the hair leaves the
body of a deceased individual, the banding will not continug
to increase; is that right?

A I don't believe so, but I don't kﬁow for certain.

Q Well, when you say you don't believe so, what
do yoﬁ base it on?

A Just my own observation. I really don't usually
- - to my knowledge, the decomposition or banding or things
like that, that we associate with postmortem, do not continy

when they leave the body. I don't know for a fact that

e
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it's a true statement. It's what I be{ieve from my own
opinions, from my own knowledge.

Q You don't have any knowledge whatsoever from
this eight to 12 hour hair, is that right?
A Only what I was told, sir.

Q Let me ask you this: We note the samples that

are known, the K samples came from the head of-
-

A That's what I was told.
Q Those hairs have been exposed for approximately

three and a half weeks, is that what you were told;wm_

A That's.what I was ;Q;d.

Q Those don't have any damage to them, do they?

They don't have any fractures_to them.

e e e

— e

A No, they do not.

Q = They don't have any dust to them as if they

were laying in the van, right?
"7 K They don't look like what you see in dust samples
Q In fact, they looked consistent with the two
Q-8 samples that were a match? |

A Yes, sir.

Q They also look consistent with the banding effeét
is that right?

A Yes. There was banding in the two Q-8s and
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also in the know. No question about that.

'

0 And the characteristic, the range of characteristi
in this banding that were found in the two Q-8 samples
that were matched with was consistent with the range that
was found in the known samples found from -
head?

A Yes.

Q So, regardless of whethé?vor not these three
items have banding in them in less than three days, you
can't really draw any real conclusion, can you? You
jusﬁ say the affect does happen in those particular hairs?

A All I can say is I saw banding in hairs that

were removed from people.

Q And those are the times that you already testified
to?

A That's what I'm saying.

0 You can't draw - -

A That's all I'm saying. That's my conclusion.

What it's caused by, I don't know.

0 And you can also conclude that the range of

characteristics of the banding in the known sampleé, the

20 slides that came from _ head are consistent

with the range of banding found in the two Q-8 samples,

right?

csS
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A Yes, the banding does exist.
Q The range is about the same?
A I don't know that there is a range. All I'm

saying is the banding does exist. There is banding existinq

~

in the known samples. To a varying degree. The banding

was in each known sample I looked at. Some had more and

some had less. Same with_ And the two

0-8s looked the same as the same banding as in each situati
Q The two Q-8 banding, they weren't exactly alike?
One was - -
A One was slightly more than the other.
Q

The one shown in this particular photograph was the one
with more banding, right?

A I believe it has the least banding.

Q Then the one that you didn't show had an even

"longer area?

A No. It just had a wider area, not longer.
Slightly wider.

0 Does this cover the entire hair?

A Slightly wider.

Q Isn't this almost to the outer area - -

A It depends on the thickness of hair too. The

hair varies in thickness. The shaft thickness of the

J

DI .
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hairs.

Q The known hair goes right out to the edge of
the - - what do they call that, the scales?

A The cuticle area. |

Q Doesn't the same thing happen in this?

A It happens in most of them. But, the hair was

I believe slightly thicker. So, the banding was slightly
wider.

0 And isn't it your opinion that this banding
occurs because there is an intrusion into the hair, somehow
chemically, that actually eats the interior of the hair

and an airway or vacuole occurs?

A I don't know.
Q Is that what occurred?
A I think it's air. I don't know what the mechanism

is. I haven't the slightest idea. There could be several

factors that have to be researched. I donft know.

Q In fact, this whole area has to be researched?
A yes, sir.
Q But, that doesn't stop you from rendering opiniohs

about it?
A Only as to what I have seen in my own work.
Q Had you ever seen a mixup in the lab as far

as hairs go?
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MR. KLEIN: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.

Q Have you eQer seen a lab technician mix up known
and guestion samples?

'MR. KLEIN: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.

Q Did you ever see all samples being mounted in
slides at the same time?

MR. KLEIN: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.

Q If I were to show you slides of the Q-8 samples
that don't have damage and show you slides of Q-8 samples
ﬁhat'do have damage, would you be able to render an opinion
that they are different types of hairs?

MR. KLEIN: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.

Q Would you be able to render an opinion as to
whether or not the Q-8 samples that were matched really
did not lie in that van for any period of time?

MR. KLEIN: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.

Q Based upon other hairs that had been taken from

the precise area as the two Q-8 samples that were a match

that had damage and these didn't have damage - -
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MR. KLEIN: Objection.
THE COURT: Dia you understand the guestion?
THE WITNESS: No, I don't.
THE COURT: VObjection sugtained.
0 If I were to show you slides to show damage
such as fractures and other types of debris on the hairs
that came from the Q-8 area could you then determine how
long those hairs had been there?
A No, I could not.
Q Could you by looking at other Q-8 samples that
didn't have fractures and didn't have debris on them,
could you at least fender an opinion that they had not
been there as 1long?
A No I could not.
Q Now, the body itself, did you see that the body
itself was not that decomposed?
A I saw some photographs. The body didn't look

that decomposed to me.

Q You had some experience in tha; area to some
degree?

A Yes.

Q In fact, that decomposition would be a function

of those factors that we spoke of before, temperature,

light exposure to air, things of that nature?
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A I believe so.

)

Q This body was in remarkably good shape for being
expcsed for three and a half weeks?

A From the photographs, I would'say yes, sir.

0 Isn't it just as likely that the banding effect
that you refer to coming within 30 hours or less coulq
have been retarted by the very decomposition that did

not occur in this body?

A I don't know that it occurs because of decompositi
It's just banding. I don't know what causes it.
0 If it were caused by decomposition, if you could

show eventually that decomposition is a function of this
postmortem characteristic, would that retardation ot the
decomposition play a role?
MR. KLEIN: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained.
Q In your opinion?
MR. KLEIN: Speculative.
THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. ROBINSON: I have no further questions.
MR. KLEIN: None.
THE COURT: Thank you.
(Thereupon the witness was excused.)

MR. ROBINSON: I would like to make a record

on.






